
               

April 21, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the March 17, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010.  
 

F. Present the following Certificates of Recognition:
 

1. Certificate of appreciation for the retiring Steve Meeks (Hill Top Community Center) in

recognition of 28 years of service to Nueces County.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check register dated 4/12/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated 4/6/10, 4/9/10, and 4/16/10.  
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

3/29/10 through 3/31/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 4/21/10.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation by Tom Niskala, Transportation Planning Director, Metropolitan

Planning Organization, on the Harbor Bridge improvement project.

 

 

2. Receive semi-annual report from Ernest D. Buck, M.D., Medical Director of Driscoll

Children's Health Plan, on the "Cadena de Madres" program.

 

 

3. Receive presentation from the Downtown Management District on the organization's purpose

and latest survey.

 

 

4. Receive presentation from the Corpus Christi Beach Association to inform the Court of

services and purpose of the organization.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider current policies and accountability measures utilized for funding outside

agencies in Nueces County.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider entering into a Joint Election Agreement with the following political

jurisdictions for the May 8, 2010 Special Election for the creation of Emergency Services

District No. 6:

   a.  City of Bishop/Bishop Consolidated Independent School District 

   b.  City of Petronila

 

 

 

7. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Banquete Independent

School District for the purpose of promoting diabetes prevention and awareness that will

benefit Nueces County.

 

 



 

8. Discuss and consider United States Army Corps of Engineers’ request for site inspection at

Padre Balli Park and execution of right-of-entry.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider approval of proposed projects for funding under the Regional

Transportation Authority (RTA) Street Improvement Program.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of amendment to contract no. 2010-033413 with the

Department of State Health Services related to Local Public Health Emergency Response

(PHER) for the purpose of financing a Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS);

authorize the the Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to sign

on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of an extension to the Jail Diversion Program Administrator

position until the end of the 2010 fiscal year, September 30, 2010.

 

 

D. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #5 to the Texas Community Development

Program Contract #724135, Texas Department of Rural Affairs, for the Rose Acres Colonia

Project.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #3 to the Texas Community Development

Program Contract #726115, Texas Department of Rural Affairs, for the San Petronila Colonia

Project.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider submission of a grant application for the FY2010 Citizenship and

Integration Direct Services Grant Program through the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration

Services, Department of Homeland Security.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Bureau of Justice

Assistance (BJA) under the FY2010 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) for

reimbursement of costs related to incarcerating undocumented criminal aliens. 

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for Inmate Health Service for the Main Jail and McKinzie Annex; authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection

committee.

 

 

2. Authorize Sole Source purchase of proprietary materials for roadway reclamation and

stabilization of County Road 47, with P2 Emulsions.

 

 

3. Authorize a HGACBuy Contract No. HT11-07 purchase of a Tandem Dump Truck from

Grande Truck Center for the Public Works Department.

 

 

4. Authorize purchase for constructing a fence at the Nueces County Veterans Cemetery, with  



4. Authorize purchase for constructing a fence at the Nueces County Veterans Cemetery, with

Fencing Inc. of Texas.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 15 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 269

b.  Unfreeze List No. 588

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated 4/9/10

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider Release of Lien on Christopher Cruz in Civil Cause No. 04-60160-3.  
 

B. Discuss and consider Release of Judgment Lien on David Allen Davis, Civil Cause No.

06-6012502.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



Regular Agenda Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT PROCLAMATION 
“National Children’s Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2 – 8, 2010” 

WHEREAS, addressing the complex mental health needs of children, youth, and families today is fundamental to 
the future of Nueces County: and,  
 
WHEREAS, the need for comprehensive, coordinated mental health services for children, youth, and families 
places upon our community a critical responsibility; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate that a week should be set apart each year for the direction of our thoughts toward our 
children’s mental health and well-being; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court, through its unique approach to serving children and 
adolescents, is effectively caring for the mental health needs of children, youth, and families in our community; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Nueces County Commissioners Court does hereby proclaim May 2 - 8, 2010, to be 
National Children’s Mental Health Awareness Week in Nueces County, and urges the citizens of Nueces County 
and all agencies and organizations interested in meeting every child’s mental health needs to unite this week in the 
observance of such exercises as well as acquaint the people of Nueces County with the fundamental necessity of a 
year-round program for children and youth with mental health needs and their families. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THIS, THE 21st DAY OF APRIL, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

     __________________________                   _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                        H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS        
  Commissioner, Precinct 3                       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

 
ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



Regular Agenda Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

28 years of service - Steve Meeks

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificate of appreciation for the retiring Steve Meeks (Hill Top Community Center) in recognition of 28 years of

service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

Steve Meeks is retiring after 28 years of service to Nueces County.

Started working for Nueces County in 1976 as a temporary employee at Sablatura Park as a maintenance worker.

On September 16, 1981, Steve became a permanent full time employee stationed at Hazel Bazemore Park working as

a Building Maintenance Worker I.

In 1992 Mr. Meeks became a Park Ranger and was stationed at Sablatura Park until August of 1995.

On September 01, 1995, Mr. Meeks transferred to Hilltop Community Center where he is currently stationed as a

Building Maintenance Worker I.

Steve Meeks is a very kind hearted man who is always willing to lend a helping hand to his fellow staff members and

the many county citizens who utilize the community center. He enjoys fishing and the great outdoors. He is a

self-educated man when it comes to electronics or just trouble-shooting anything from appliances to power tools. A

genuine jack-of-all-trades.

Steve has touched the hearts of many of the community members and senior citizens who utilize our facility on a

daily basis. Steve’s family at the Community Center will miss him dearly. We, the staff at Hilltop Community

Center, the Juvenile Probation Officers stationed at Hilltop and the WIC staff wish him the very best in his new

adventures.

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check register dated 4/12/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register 4/12/10



CONSOLIDAl CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 04/05/2010 --04111/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002151 V08979 Texas Association of C 111927 TR 04/0612010 HW IS 29,987.63 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/09/2010 HW IS 17,674.39 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 47,662.02 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Total 47,662.02 

10 00201832 V08277 Texpool Investment WT201832 TR 04/05/2010 HW IS 13,480.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 6,100.75 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 19,580.75 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

10 Group Total 19,580.75 

11 00201841 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT201841 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 221,645.85 
11 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/0612010 HW IS 196,675.37 
11 00201843 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201843 TR 04/08/2010 HW IS 10,790.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/09/2010 HW IS 92,619.39 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 521,730.61 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 521,730.61 

12 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 3,407.70 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/09/2010 HW IS 360.93 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
.._----_..._- , ..._.- _.' 

Page:User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 04112/2010 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 08:28:49 

http:3,407.70
http:521,730.61
http:521,730.61
http:92,619.39
http:10,790.00
http:196,675.37
http:221,645.85
http:19,580.75
http:19,580.75
http:6,100.75
http:13,480.00
http:47,662.02
http:47,662.02
http:17,674.39
http:29,987.63


CONSOLIDA'l ~O CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/05/2010 •• 0411112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 3,768.63 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 3,768.63 

13 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/0612010 HW IS 20,557.33 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/09/2010 HW IS 31,853.17 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 52,410.50 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 52,410.50 

14 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/0912010 HW IS 779.13 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 779.13 

=:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 779.13 

15 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/0612010 HW IS 40.00 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 40.00 

.................._....._------_..................-........
-,..........._-----_...... __....... _..............._---_. 
15 Group Total 40.00 

16 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/0912010 HW IS 115.33 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 115.33 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 115.33 

Page: 2 
Current Date: 04112/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Time: 08:28:49Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:52,410.50
http:52,410.50
http:31,853.17
http:20,557.33
http:3,768.63
http:3,768.63


CON SOL I D A 1 . C H E C K REG. 
Nueces Cou~tYProduction 

Date Range: 04/05/2010 -- 0411112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

17 00201842 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201845 

Pa~ee ID. 
V00530 

V00530 

Pa~eeName 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

111924 

111926 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel DateType 

04/06/2010 HW 

04/09/2010 HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

1,326.39 

1,606.64 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

17 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

.........._.. _--_..... ...................._---_........ 

2,933.03 
~ .. -..-_ .. -_ ....................-- .. -----................ _---_ ....................---... ................... 

2,933.03 

18 00201832 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201842 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201845 

V08277 

V00530 

V00530 

Texpool Investment 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT201832 

111924 

111926 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/05/2010 

04/06/2010 

04/09/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

745,376.00 

14,380.05 

1,210.39 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 

18 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

................_.... _-_ ........................................ 

760,966.44 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

760,966.44 

19 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 70,714.l6 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

19 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

....... _--- .......... ----.................... ......-_... 

70,714.16 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

70,714.16 

20 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 24,933.57 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 

20 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

_..... -.. ----- .. _---...................__ ............. 

24,933.57 
------_ .. _........ .. ~ .. ~ -,..--- ..-_...........----_........"' ...... .... -_ ........ .........._............. 

24,933,57 

Page: 3
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 04/12/2010 

Report:BK500ccf_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:28:49 



CONSOLIDA'!: u CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/05/2010 -·04111/2010 
All Entries Requested 

, 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
28 00201842 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111924 TR 04/06/2010 HW IS 147.53 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 147.53 

--........ "' ................................... "' ............... .
-----_ ...........................- ...----,. ........... - .. . 


28 Group Total 147.53 

37 00201845 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111926 TR 04/09/2010 HW IS 1,875.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,875.00 

................................................__................ "' .. . 
... - ................ __ ................................-........-- ...... . 


37 Group Total 1,875.00 

'. 
User: IDA . Ida Casarez 

Page: 4 
Current Date: 0411212010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:28:49 

http:1,875.00
http:1,875.00
http:1,875.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated 4/6/10, 4/9/10, and 4/16/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkRegister 4/6/10

Link: Regular CkRegister 4/9/10

Link: Regular CkRegister 4/16/10



59.00 

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:32:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/06/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/06/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621041 04/06/2010 CORPUS CHRfSTI TOWN CLUB 

BAR SET UP FEE AND SERVICE CHA GEN 2362 5221 Food & Edible Items 

CATERING FOR JAIL DIVERSIONT GEN 2362 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,997.79 

Check Total 3,0~1i:]~ 

LA Check Stock Total 3,056.79 

Grand Total 3,056.79 

http:3,056.79
http:3,056.79
http:2,997.79


.;.! ',~... 

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:37:54 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/09/2010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621317 04/09/2010 ADAMS, KATY WATTS 

COUNSELING JURORS PARKER SHARP 

COUNSEL FOR JURORS PARKER SHAR 

COUNSELING JURORS PARKER SHARP 

COUNSEL FOR JURORS PARKER SHAR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

Check Total 

00621318 04/09/2010 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,26].40 

Check Total 15,261.40 

00621319 04/0912010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

02/15-03/15 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.18 

Check Total 144.18 

00621320 04/09/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,412.99 

Check Total 

00621321 04/09/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 20 I 0 TRANSPORA TION 

FEB 2010 TRANSPORT HOURS 

FEB 2010 TRANSPORTATION 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1393 

1393 

1393 

4489 

4489 

4489 

Federal Inmate Transport 

Federal Inmate Transport 

Federal Inmate Transport 

453.50 

Check Total 

00621322 04/0912010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JAN 2010 COASTAL BEND HOUSING 

NOV 2009 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN 

GEN 

GEN 

1393 

1393 

4500 

4500 

LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

6,445.25 

3,755.50 

Check Total 

00621323 04/09120 I 0 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

14202115-03/15 

8 02115-031J5 

3 02115-031J5 

602115-03/15 

002/15-03/15 

o02115-03/15 

2 02/15-03115 

002/15-03/15 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

1545 

1545 

1550 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

I 

779.13 

72.11 

43.22 

55.28 

108.29 

39.20 

45.48 

39.20 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:37:54 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04109120 I 0 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

21 02/15-03/15 

102/15-03/15 

14 02/15-03/15 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1580 

1580 

1760 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

172.11 

39.20 

103.77 

h 4'2§.99 

00621324 04/09/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

21.24 
.

21.24 

00621325 04/09/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

67.90 
----~-

67.90 

00621326 04/09/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

42.04 

42.04 

00621327 04/0912010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

42.04 

42.04 

00621328 04/0912010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/27-03/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

Check; Total 

289.28 

289.28 

00621329 04/09/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

~heck Total 

371.36 

371.36 

00621330 04/09/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

216.10 

216.10 

00621331 04/09/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

002/27-03/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

42.62 

00621332 04/09/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

600 03/01-03/30 

465 03/02-03/31 

92 03/01-03/30 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0170 

0170 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

71.65 

74.38 

32.11 



... 

.....User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time:08:37:54 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Current Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

228 02/25-03/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 533.28 

1995 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 322.59 

2755 03/01-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 425.94 

825 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 144.63 

630 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 110.96 

315 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 62.09 

335 03/01-03/30 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 62.21 

210 03/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 39.44 

979332 02/08-03/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 90,904.80 
-----

Check Total _92,784._Q.~ 

00621333 04/09/2010 SONRI INC 

mOO0979 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,875.00 

Check Total __1_,8}~~00 

00621334 04/09/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 164.50 

Check Total 164.50 
--

00621335 04/09/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

p.o. box rental notice for I y GEN 3530 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 
---

00621336 04/09/2010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 183.08 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 269.48 
-----

00621337 04/09/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1245 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total _14~094.37 

Grand Total 148,094.37 



•
User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re istel· Current Time: 15 :26:55 

Report Nnll1~_CCR_NUC Current ,., 04/07/2010 

Page 1· 

C'heck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017680 04116/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MARIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00017681 04116/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

RICHARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00017682 04116/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SONIA MARMOLEJO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GILBERTO IBARRA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SONIA MARMOLEJO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
FLORES, OSCAR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00017683 04116/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P,L.L.c. 

GRIFFIN, JERRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

STONE, ROYDON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
WILLIAMS, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

00017684 04116/2010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS DEANN FLOYD, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,602,90 
SOT VS OSCAR MARTINEZ. CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 101,00 

Check Total 

00017685 04/16/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

REBECCA MARTINEZ GEN 3250 5342 ApPointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00017686 04116/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LANE, JENNIFER GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
MARNOLEJO, SONIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
PEREZ, HENRY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
WEEHUNT, ROCKY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
LOPEZ, NICOLAS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
DA VILA, ELEVTERIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 400.00 
GIDREY, TRACEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GIDREY, TRACEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description hheck Amount 

Check Total __2_,925.00 

00017687 04116/20lO CAVADA,ARMANDO 

SHUMAKER, TERRY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00017688 04/16/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

JOE ANGEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00017689 04/16/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

ANDY GOMEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LUGO, LUIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 
V ALLEJO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 
GOMEZ, ANDY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
GARZA, RAFAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017690 04/16/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

GODMUNDSON, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GODMUNDSON, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SHARP, PARKER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,900.00 

Check Total _~400.00 

00017691 04116/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

LEROY ROCHA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JOSEPH ADAN MORAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DOMINIQUE HINES GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JIMMY LEE RAMOS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ACOSTA, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

----

hheck Total 750.00 

00017692 04/16/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

OHARA, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RODRIGUEZ, JESSE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SHARP, PARKER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,475.00 

Check Total 3,875.00 
~-----c., ~ 



: 15:26:55User ID: ~ebt":Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam.. ?_CCR_NUC Mp~ 04116/2010 

Current ,! 04/07/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D('scriptic:m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017693 04116/2010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

PONTON, RODALD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
PONTON, RONALD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00017694 04/16/20 I 0 FLORES, ERIC 

CKARK,CRUZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JERRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
JERRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SILLERS, DERICLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CRISTOBAL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CLARK, CRUZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Che£k Total __1,850.00 

00017695 04116/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

LOPEZ, RAY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00017696 04/16/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GARCIA, RUBEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GONZALEZ,ADALBERTO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total ........ ...L650.00 

00017697 04116/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

GILBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
JOEPENA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
ASCENCION, CHRISTINA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00017698 04/16/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

ALVARDO, KATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DURAN, GABRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DURAN, GABRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

-----
Check Total 

00017699 04116/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

BERNAL, JOHN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
---

Check Total 100.00 



Current Time: 15:26:55 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_1\TUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal;:ee Name Description 

00017700 04/16/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ADAN CASAREZ 

GONZALEZ, VICTOR 

SANTOS, ARMANDO 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JOHA THAN 

KELLEY, ROBERT 

BAZAN,MARA 

PEREZ, TRINIDAD 

FULBRIGHT, BRANDON 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

V ALDEZ, JONATHAN 

KELLEY, ROBERT 

KELLEY, ROBERT 

RUBEN CALDERON 

RUBEN CALDERON 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

PEREZ, TRINIDAD 

PEREZ, TRINIDAD 

CALDERON, RUBEN 

CALDERON, RUBEN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

KELLEY, ROBERT 

KELLEY, ROBERT 

PEREZ, SONORA 

RIVERA, ROY 

LARA, VICENT 

PEREZ, SHAKERIA 

PEREZ, TRINIDAD 

PEREZ, TRINIDAD 

MARCHAL, STEVEN 

Current Date: 04/07/2010
Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Page 4 

DIV Dept Object Ubject Desi::rjption Check Amount 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

LOPEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-.;,750.00'-., '--' 

http:2,000.00


Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current T' e: 15:26:55 

Re~ort Naill{ '!? CCR NUC Current 04/07/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Pnee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __ 10,000.00 

00017701 04116/2010 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CLARK, ASHLEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CLARK, ASHLEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MIRANDA, EDUARDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VILLELA, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VILLELA, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
--------

Check Total __ 1,400.00 

00017702 04116/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

BRICE ANTHONY COFFMAN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 -------

00017703 04116/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MCKIAH, NAOMI GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 -------------

00017704 04116/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

HOLCOMBE, BODERICK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CA V AlOS, MARIOS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MIRANDA, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
.-

Check Total 950.00 ----

00017705 04116/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

BOMBA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00017706 04116/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

STEPHANIE MUNGUIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHANIE MUNGUIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

STEPHANIE MUNGUIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

COSBY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,300.00 

Check Total 2,125..QQ 

00017707 04116/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

BESINAIZ, JULIANA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



--------------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cun"ent Date: 04/07/2010

Report Date: 04116/2010 
6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RICHARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 575.00 
----~---

00017708 04/16/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services through Decembe GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,400.00 
PENA, URALDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CAVALLIN, ARRON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total _ ~IOO.OO 

00017709 04/16/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

SANTOS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SHYTLES, LANCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
SHYTLES, LANCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
BATTIERRA, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
REED, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00017710 04/1612010 LEE,LAWOFFICEOFALLENC 

MCCUMBER, JOSEPH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00017711 04/16/2010 LOPEZ, CEUNA 

TRAUTMAN, BRADLEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CANTU, CANDELARIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DELUNA, KRISTINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
DELUNA, KRISTINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
DELUNA, KRISTINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total __1,525.00 

00017712 04/16/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

KEVIN YZAGUIRRE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VIDAURRI, ABRAHAM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375,00 
GUILD,JD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1 75,00 

00017713 04116/2010 MACK,RANDY 

YSAGUIRRE, AARON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

~ ~ ~ 


http:1,525.00
http:2,050.00
http:2,400.00


----

------

-------

-------

User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55Nueces Count ister 
Current rReport Nan~_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00017714 

00017715 

00017716 

00017717 

00017718 

Check Dt 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

00017719 

00017720 

00017721 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

00017722 04116/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MARCUM, JOSEPH 

DAVILA, ISMAEL 

MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

BILL Y LASITER 

MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

NELSON, L GAYLE 

ROBERT CAUDILLO 

O'HARE, PATRICK J 

HENDERSON, IRA 

VILLARREAL, BELINDA 

VILLARREAL, BELINDA 

VILLARREAL, BELINDA 

VILLARREAL, BELINDA 

DECKER, TRON 

OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

sot vs john m villalobos 09ar1 

OCKER PC, DOUGLAS F 

Appointed Attny Fees 

PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PAUL GUERRERO 

HOLDEN, SALLY 

GONZALEZ, GEORGE 

PENA, REYNALDO 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3340 

3250 

3150 

3350 

3130 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3520 

3150 

3330 

3380 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5349 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

04/07/2010 

Page 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total ___1,700.00 

Prosecution Costs - Other 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00-_._----

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

http:1,700.00


"1'1' ID: Rebecca Ranm Current Time: 15:26:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04116/20 I 0 ¥tlPort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

BEDFORD, CHAD 

00017723 04116/2010 PERKINS, ERIC 

WILLIAM DIAZ 

DAIZ, WILLIAM 

DAIZ, WILLAIM 

00017724 04116/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

DEW A YNE GREEN 

NADREW N. LEAL 

DEWAYNE GREEN 

REYES LOPEZ 

RAYMUNDO SALINAS 

MICHELLE M JOHNSTON 

JOSE L GONZALEZ 

ADAM GALVAN 

00017725 04/16/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

NAIKIA 

RAMIREZ, MONICA 

00017726 04/16/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MARTINEZ, ALLEN 

MAR TINEZ, ALLEN 

ELLIOT, THOMAS 

BACANERGA, RANUEL 

MARTINEZ, ALLEN 

00017727 04/16/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

BENITA WATSON 

00017728 04116/2010 RY AN, MICHAEL J 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 825.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ___1,200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 700.00 -

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3250 

3350 

3350 

3330 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3130 

3320 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3120 

DARIUS DYLLON SMITH GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

l.,'-' '-' 
150.00 



-----

Current e: 15:26:55 Nueces County ConyNt'ated Check Register 
ReportN~ 'l"J CCR NUC Current 04/07/2010

D~ 'ate: 04116/2010 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JAVIER ROCHA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DANTE DUANE BROWN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017729 04116/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

MOORE, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RANDY RAMON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00017730 04116/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

ROGUS, ALTON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GONZALEZ, ISABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017731 04116/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

DAVID LAZCANO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017732 04116/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

HERN, RUSSELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
AGUILAR, ROGELIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
BOTELLO, ALEXIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MATTHEW, KENDRA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00017733 04116/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MARTINEZ, ADOLFO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ALBERT CEDILLO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
ALBERT CEDILLO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALBERT CEDILLO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
RUBEN RODRIGUEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALBERT CEDILLO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
CEDILLO, ALBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,100.00
http:1,000.00


· "Lr ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
lleport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04116/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CEDILLO, ALBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CEDILLO, ALBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CEDILLO, ALBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LOPEZ, ERICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CEDILLO, ALBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DUGGINS, ANDREW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
DUGGINS, ANDREW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
HENDERSON, WILLIAM GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __3_,125.00 

00017734 04116/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

FRANK PEREZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00017735 04/16/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS BENJAMIN GUZMAN, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 260.00 
SOT VS JOHNNY RIVERA, CAUSE # GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 416.00 
SOT VS OLIVIA F. MOORE, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total ___1,426.00 

00017736 04/16/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

GREG GONZALEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00017737 04/16/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

BROADUS, KEVIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BROADUS, KEVIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BROADUS, KEVIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROSAURA SIEGFRIED GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BROADUS, KEVIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00017738 04116/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

DELAROSA, ROGELIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00017739 04116/2010 VELA,RENE 

ANEZQUITA, EDWARDO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

l, '-' '-' 



---------

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obie~LDescription Check Amount 

Check Total 

00017740 04116/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CABRERA, ANGEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROGUE, JORGE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00017741 04116/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

GARCIA, JERRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00017742 04116/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

SOLIZ, RAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

WARREN DOYLE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

JARAMILLO, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

JARAMILLO, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total _ ~450.00 

00017743 04116/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

PEREZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00017744 04116/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

MORENO, JESUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BLANCO, JEREMY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZAPATA, JOSHUA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

EP Check Stock Total _.-1b939.90 

00621042 04116/2010 A & A BAIL BOl\TDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00621043 04/16/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00621044 04/16/20 I 0 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

http:1b939.90


--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/07/2010
Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

safe combo change fax copy to GEN 3600 5211 Office Expenses & 80.00 
-

Check Total 80.00 

00621045 04116/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,214.08 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,016.21 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,963.20 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

Check Total 14,716.54 

00621046 04/1612010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. '09·'10 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

SUMMER RA TES:2nd week in March GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 16.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 62.00 

Robstown Conununity Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP CENTER WASTE "Standing GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 16,090.06 

00621047 04/16/2010 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly services for welding g GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00621048 04116/2010 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM! 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00621049 04/16/2010 AIR CYCLE CORPORATION 

EASYPAK4FT JUMBO LAMP RECYCLI GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 2,262.90 

SHIPPING FOR LAMP RECYCLNG BOX GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 91.00 
EASYPAK 8FT LAMP RECYCLING BOX GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 277.02 

Check Total 2,630.92 

00621050 04116/2010 AL AMIN SHRINERS 

Outside Agency Funding FY091l0 GEN 4300 5455 Services· Other 6,000.00 

Check Total 6,000.00 

00621051 04116/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

ANNUAL MONITORING FEE AT THE N GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 300.00 

4.., ~ ~ 


http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:2,630.92
http:2,262.90
http:16,090.06
http:14,716.54
http:1,963.20
http:10,016.21
http:2,214.08


---- -

User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00621052 04/16/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 21.47 

Cheek Total 21.47 

00621053 04116/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

ONE 8 CUBIC YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 165.00 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 92.28 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

92 CENTS YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

BASIC SERVICE AT GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services BoBH GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

OFFICE PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-C GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 204.79 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 

00621054 04116/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00621055 04116/2010 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

http:2,668.80


User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Da te: 0411 6120 I 0 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JUVENILE SIX MONTH VAV SERVICE GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 136.00 

MONTHLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEM GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 182.00 

MONTHLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,029.50 

Check Total __1,441.50 

00621056 04/16/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY0911 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 
---

Check Total 356.05 ------

00621057 04116/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract PersOImel 2,464.48 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Security Services for Keach Fa GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 367.92 

Security Services for Keach Fa GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 239.44 

Check Total __~539.04 

00621058 04/16/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00621059 04116/2010 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 131.40 

Check Total 131.40 

00621060 04116/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 181.29 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 22,953.51 

Check Total _~134.80 

0062106 \.; 11 6/20 I 0 ARELLANO, VELMA A ~. ~ 



User ID: R~Ramil Nueces County Conl"{ated Check Register Current W: 15:26:55 

Report Na 

Check# 

_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt PayeeNam~ Description 

'R" ate: 04116/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

<turrellt {" ~ 04/07/2010 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

SOT VS ERIC GARCIA, CAUSE# 09 GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

485.00 

00621062 04116/2010 AT&T 

03/21-04/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

130.82 

00621063 04116/2010 AT&T 

0311 9-04/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

143.27 

143.27 

00621064 04116/2010 AT&T 

03/21-04120 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

70.86 

00621065 04116/2010 AT&T 

03/23-04/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

445.56 

445.56 

00621066 04116/2010 AT&T 

03/25-04/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

233.50 

233.50 

00621067 04/16/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

03/01-03/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

3,334.56 

__3,334.56 

00621068 04/16/2010 BAILEY, CAROL 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total __ 

00621069 04/16/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

Standing order children's book 

standing order books 

order books 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

6310 

6310 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

11.70 

11.67 

85.43 

1,508.73 

450.32 

422.62 

13.45 

12.87 

1,000.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

20.45 

__2_,537.24 

00621070 04/16/2010 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 567.85 

Check Total 567.85 

00621071 04116/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

JOE RODRIGUEZ 

TISH, BRIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 

3250 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00621072 04/16/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

144.99 

1,236.81 

819.46 

788.34 

Check Total __2_,989.60 

00621073 04/16/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 733.24 

Check Total 733.24 

00621074 04116/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

E2430 LAUNDRY BAG 24X30 WHITE 

BB888-8 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON 

BB888-1516 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 

BB888-10 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

BB888-6 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON 

LCS-128 SHAMPOO LICE CONTROL I 

BB888-12 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

75.00 

61.20 

122.40 

61.20 

61.20 

61.20 

383.70 

61.20 

Check Total 887.10 

00621075 04/16/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 ---

00621076 04/16/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

l.,'-' '-' 



User I~: ~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Checl, Re ister Current : 15:26:55 

Report Nan' _ CCR_NUC Current :I. 04/07/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PALMER, CHERl GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
P ALMER, CHERI GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00621077 04/16/2010 BY-PASS TIRES 

MOUNT NEW TIRES/DISPOSAL FEES GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 35.00 

ROTATE/CHECK TIRES UNIT 140 PC GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

TIRE REP AIR UNIT 140 PCT 3 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 10.00 

Check Total 

00621078 04/16/2010 C C HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMME 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 3,500.00 

Check Total 

00621079 04116/20 I 0 C C LOCK DOC 

Rekeyable padlocks "M 1 " duplic GEN 3480 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 46.04 

Check Total 

00621080 04116/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 139.84 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 87.83 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 85.09 

Check Total 

00621081 04116/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 

0062]082 04/16/2010 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP LASERJET P2035 PRINTER. MFG GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 207.00 

BELKIN/COW 6FT USB 2.0 AlB CAB GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing EquiD 1.97 

Check Total 

00621083 04/16/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 81.83 

Check Total 

00621084 04/16/2010 CHAP A, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

TOWNSEND, CLYDE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PEREZ, THOMAS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir CUrrent Time: 15:26:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR __ NUC Current Date: 04/07/2010

Report Da te: 0411 6/20 10 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00621085 04/16/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

PAIZ, JANE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00621086 04/16/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

60003115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 286.85 

240003112 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.57 

400003/15 GEN 1770 5234 Water, Garbage 124.04 

Check Total 520.46 

00621087 04116/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

454 02/25-03/30 GEN 0180 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 4,209.38 

Check Total 1,209.~~ 

00621088 04/16/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

85w 02/25-03/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 273.91 

Check Total 273.91 

00621089 04116/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14w 2g 02/16-03117 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 263.87 

Check Total 263.87 

00621090 04/16/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4 02/24-03/29 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.10 

Check Total 77.10 

00621091 04/16/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02/22-03/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.67 

Check Total 61.67 

00621092 04/16/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Landfill Disposal Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.04 

Check Total 27.04 

00621093 04/16/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

100003/31 GEN 4190 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage : 69.32 

Check Total 69.32 

00621094 04/16/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

l,. ~ 
 '-' 

http:4,209.38


. Current . e: 15:26:55 User ID: R~amir Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Report Na .. _CCR_NUC 

ate~ 04116/20 I 0 
Current ~ 04/07/20 I 0 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Beach Guard coverage at LB. M GEN 0180 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,455.18 

Check Total I I 

00621095 04116/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o02112-03114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 107.91 

o02112·03/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

1602002112-03/14 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 3,129.61 

827402112·03114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,305.06 

81 02/12-03114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 781.75 

o02112-03/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.524.08 

97602112-03/14 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 136.64 

4618602112·03/14 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 5,916.44 

236 02112·03114 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 2,828.29 

3959802112-03/14 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 5,191.17 

002/12-03/14 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.11 

o02112-03/14 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.00 

1242002112·03114 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 2,415.95 

4302112·03/14 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 909.26 

002112·03114 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 7.19 

303602112-03114 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 375.80 

002/12·03114 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 122.56 

002112·03114 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.41 

182002/12-03/14 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 224.44 

303402/12·03/14 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 434.75 

o02/12·03114 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 56.24 

21 02/12-03/14 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 707.49 

216402112-03/14 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 281.00 

Check Total ...... 27,884.60 

00621096 04116/2010 CITY·COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMH 

For flu shots Sept '09-Dec '09 GEN 1280 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 11,490.00 

Check Total 

00621097 04116/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage. Local 147.00 

Check Total 147.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_J'.<1JC Current Date: 04/07/2010
Report Date: 04116/20 I 0 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621098 04116/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI TEEN COURT 

Outside Agency Funding FY09/1 0 GEN 3300 5495 Teen Court 

Check Total 

00621099 04/16/2010 COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND, THE 

Outsie Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 4300 5470 Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 

Outsie Agency Funding FY09/10 GEN 4300 5470 Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 

Check Total 

00621100 04/16/2010 COUNTY JUDGES & COMMISSIONER 

SoTX JudgeslCommissioners Asso GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

00621101 04/16/2010 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

REMOVE AND REPLACE 15 FT. 12 V GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,249.16 

Check Total 16 

00621102 04/16/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

YOUNG, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00621103 04116/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 36.25 

DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 24.00 

Check Total 

00621 104 04/16/20 10 DAHILL 

m000980 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 72.38 

Check Total 

00621105 04/16/2010 DARPRO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCT 

REMOVE WALL ON EACH SIDE OF RO GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 725.00 

REMOVE SINK. & BASE CABINET & H GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 298.00 

Check Total 1,023.00 

00621106 04/1612010 DAVID HALL & ASSOCIATES 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZ, CAUSE# 09 GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 4,200.35 

Check Total 

00621107 04/16/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

~ '-' '-' 
61.25 

http:4,200.35
http:1,023.00
http:2,249.16
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50


User"ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CJurrent Time: 15:26:55 

Report Namr"'f_CCR_NUC ~04/16/2010 currentr 04/07/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621108 04116/2010 DEL JOSEM 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 426.79 

Check Total 426.79 
-------

00621109 04/16/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DELL U2410 24 INCH VIS ULTRASH GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 491.18 

Check Total 491.18 

00621110 04116/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORMAT 

02/01-02/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,188.13 

Check Total 1 188.13 

00621111 04116/20 I 0 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Employee Evalsl Testing GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 2,100.00 

Check Total __2_,100.00 

00621112 04116/2010 EDDIE HARE - ACCESSIBILITY SPE 

MANDATORY INSPECTION OF THE AC GEN 0160 5437 Fees & Permits 707.78 

Check Total 

00621113 04116/2010 EMD SERVICES LLC 

STRIP AND WAX FLOOR - HALL WAYS GEN 1540 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 2,110.57 

Che~k Total 110.57 

00621114 04116/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,572.82 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,585.67 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Materials 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,008.17 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Pavine: Materials 11,051.76 

Check Total 177.72 

00621115 04116/2010 ESPINO, EDWARD 

FY091l 0 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 24.01 

Check Total 24.01 

00621116 04116/20 I 0 EXTENDO BED COMP Al"'ry INC 

CRATING TO PROTECT DURING SHIP GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 100.00 
LIFTGATE DELIVERY FEE GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04116/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

UPF 4760 10 1/2 UPPER PLATFORM GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,405.00 

EBL-860 60"EXTENDO BED LIGHT S GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,595.00 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 195.00 

NTR 1527111/2NARROWTOOLRA GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 550.00 

NTR 2060-10 NARROW TOOL RACK 2 GEN 1329 5641 Equipment & Furniture 490.00 

Check Total __~435.00 

00621117 04116/2010 EZ SEAL 

12-55 GALLON DRUMS EZ-7 COLD P GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,191.00 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 264.00 
--------

Check Total __4_,455.00 

00621118 04/16/2010 FAST, DAVID 

JADA MCINTYRE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JADA MCINTYRE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

VILLARREAL, LISA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00621119 04116/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Inv:7-026-48788 FedEx Express GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed 59.39 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed 40.37 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed 120.30 

Check Total 220.06 

00621120 04/1612010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 11' 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SERVICE-REPL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

00621121 04116/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621122 04116/2010 FOOD BAJ:I.I'K OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FOOD BANK OF C. C. "Standing P GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 73.50 

FOOD BANK OF C. C. "Standing P GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 71.82 

Check Total 145.32 

~OOO.OO 

\.., ~'-' 



------

User'ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count ister 
RepOl·t Narr("'f_CCR_NUC 

Payee Name Description 

FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY 

REPLACE BATTERIES IN FLUSH HAN 

G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport 

standing po for body transport 

GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 

Tuit Reimb (Leonardo Garcia) S 

Spring 2010 (L Garcia, Jf.) Tu 

GARCIA, GENE A 

PEREZ, JOSE 

BOTELLO, JOSE 

BOYD, CLINT 

FUENTES, JUAN 

GARCIA, PAMELA 

RAMIREZ, SAM 

RAMIREZ, SAM 

GARRETT, STEPHANIE KIM 

SOT VS DANIEL LEE LOPEZ, CAUSE 

GARZA, MELISSA 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage 

GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GARCIA, MANUEL 

JONES, JOE 

CANTU, JAMIE 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

1500 

3890 

3890 

1280 

1280 

3330 

3340 

3340 

3370 

3110 

3110 

3340 

3480 

3360 

3370 

3380 

Object 

5265 

5459 

5459 

5302 

5302 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5348 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current 

Page 

Object Description 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

1,360.00 

___L360.00 

450.00 

1,750.00 

__2,100.00 

735.50 

735.50 

__1,471.00 

300.00 

350.00 

300.00 

2,000.00 

__~50.00 

350.00 

100.00 

1,617.00 
-----.--~~ 

_____~617.00 

700.00 

300.00 

960.00 

1,960.00 

Check# 

00621123 

00621124 

00621125 

00621126 

00621127 

00621128 

00621129 

00621130 

Check Dt 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04116/2010 

450.00 

60.76 

60.76 

http:1,960.00
http:1,617.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,471.00
http:2,100.00
http:1,750.00
http:1,360.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 15 :26:55Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 
, 

Check Amount 

00621131 04116/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for software c GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 101.02 

Check Total 

00621132 04116/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

03/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.27 

Check Total 26.27 

00621133 04/16/2010 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

March I 0 Private Commodities fo GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 55.20 

Check Total 

00621134 04/16/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

03/22-03/24 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.00 

Check Total 

00621135 04116/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

BICKHAM, NEIL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

BICKHAM, NEIL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CECERES, CHARLES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00621136 04/16/2010 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

FY09110 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 90.65 

Check Total 90.65 

00621137 04116/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CALA WY, CLARENCE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CALA WAY, CLARENCE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JARMON, HERBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TORREY STEWART GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FABIAN DAVILA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

CHA VERA, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARCIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CALA WA Y, CLARENCE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees I 

FLORES, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FLORES, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

~ \., ~ 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Repo.-t N~_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt 

00621138 04116/2010 

00621139 04/16/2010 

00621140 04116/2010 

00621141 04/16/2010 

00621142 04/16/2010 

Payee Name Description 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ROMEO CABRERA 

TRACY RENEE HILL 

ORTIZ, MAGDALENA 

WILLIS, ANTHONY 

GRAHAM, GARY L 

on-call M E Investigator for r 

GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

ANNUAL INSPECTION EXIST/EMERGE 

ANNUAL PORT ABLE FIRE EXTINUISH 

SEMI-ANNUAL FIRE SUPPRESSION V 

ANNUAL INSPECTION - SIMPLEX 40 

ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTI 

ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTI 

ANNUAL FIRELINE BACKFLOW TEST 

GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP4SI jamming check/child supp 

GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3250 

3320 

3320 

3890 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

3530 

1010 

1020 

1030 

1040 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1125 

1130 

1160 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5347 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5251 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Amount 

Check Total __4_,275.00 

300.00 

250.00 

350.00 

200.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 350.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 214.50 

Mechanical System Repairs 165.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 850.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 225.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 305.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

Check Total __2_,259.50 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 
Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Gulf Coast Mailing 22.67 
Gulf Coast Mailing 93.96 

http:4_,275.00


Current Time: 15:26:55 User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Checi, Register 
Current Date: 04/07/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1170 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 369.99 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 55.56 

Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 894.70 

Mailing Services 1010 1/2009-09 GEN 1240 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Mailing Services 1 % 112009-09 GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.87 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.60 

Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1270 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.03 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.86 

Mailing Services 1010 I /2009-09 GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.52 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 23.17 

Mailing Services 1 % 1/2009-09 GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 731.61 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 28.00 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26.38 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 167.38 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 4.47 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 35.96 

Services 10/01/2009·09 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 19.18 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009·09 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.86 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.58 

Check Total 18 

00621143 04/16/20 10 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 81.18 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 141.48 

~heck Total 222.66 

00621144 04116/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOT VS THOMAS PEREZ, MIGUEL PE GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,772.50 

Check Total _3~77~:'?Q 

00621145 04116/2010 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Annual software license and su GEN 1190 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 114,568.00 

Check Total ~568.00 

00621146 04/16/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items ~ 168.00 

~
~ 

http:114,568.00
http:3,772.50


User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC ~04/16/2010 currentr, 04/07/2010 

Page ' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 144.00 

Check Total 

00621147 04116/2010 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

QUARTERL Y INSPECTION - EMERGEN GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE LEVEL 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

Check Total 

00621148 04116/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

222-220 6pk 9x3/8" economy rol GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 470.25 

291-613 AlF int Itx flat wh 5 GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 7,173.00 

515-663 curbside delivery GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 55.00 
292-877 reflective safety vest GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 747.00 

130-2653" chip brush GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 111.00 
634-103 80z 4x15 cotton canvas GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 908.05 
316-402 12" heavy duty roller GEN 2300 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 503.10 

Check Total 

00621149 04/16/2010 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1901 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 17,391.75 

Check Total 1.75 

00621150 04116/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MOULDER, JASON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ACUNA,ANNABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00621151 04/16/2010 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental sto GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,127.86 

Check Total _____1,127.86 

00621152 04116/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

manual The Limited Li GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 99.00 
-

Check Total 99.00 

00621153 04116/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

03/01-03/31 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 82.32 

Check Total 82.32 

00621154 04/16/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04116/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FLERRY, JEFFERY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

AGUILAR, JOSEPHINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00621155 04/16/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'COl';'NER'S TEXAS PRETRIAL DEAD GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 23.00 

OCONNERS TEXAS CRIMES & GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 47.00 

O'CONNOR'S CRIMINAL CODES PLUS GEN 3600 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 81.00 

O'Connor's Property Code Plus GEN 3600 5218 Books, & Subscriptions 81.00 

Check Total 232.00 

00621156 04116/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

Robstown Community Center - Ki GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 120.75 

Check Total 120.75 

00621157 04116/2010 KONEINC 

MAINTENANCE COVERAGE FOR JAIL GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 1,253.14 

Check Total __1,253.14 

00621158 04116/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 830.05 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 107.20 
------

Check Total 937.25 

00621159 04116/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT "SPO" $20,000 FY 2010 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,024.09 

Check Total __2,024.09 

00621160 04116/2010 LADD, ILIANA V 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 271.95 

Check Total 271.95 

00621161 04/16/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

NEW CARRIER FOR EXISTING WATER GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,500.00 

Check Total -.b500.00 

00621162 04116/2010 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

VOTER CARD SHELLS FOR 2010 YR GEN 1200 5455 Services - Other 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

0062116~41l6/2010 LEAL, ROBERT 

~'-' 



User'ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
RePQrt~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

Robert Leal (Spring 2010) Tuit GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 680.25 

Check Total 

00621164 04116/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 2 users 1'0 GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 

00621165 04116/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

A VILA M NAVY PANTS (CLASS A) GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

AVILA M KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

YBANEZM KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

SALAZAR G CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

RODRIGUEZ R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZ GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

RODRIGUEZ R NAVY BDU PANTS SIZ GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS (STOCK ITEMS)PL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 203.00 

YBANEZ M NA VY PANTS SIZE 46X30 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

BRADSHA W T WINDBREAKER SIZE X- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LAST NAME ONLY' WILLOU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

SET OF CHEVRON SEWN ON WINDBRE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.00 

WILLOUGHBY W WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I POOL I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

POOL J WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LARG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I MURILLO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

MURILLO M WINDBREAKER SIZE 3-X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I GUAJARD GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

GUAJARDO J WINDBREAKER SIZE X- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I SHICK I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

SHICK K WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' MARTINE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I RODRIGU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

MA,.l{TINEZ R WINDBREAKER SIZE 4- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

GARZA V WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' BONNETT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

BONNETT A WINDBREAKER SIZE LAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' WILSON GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04116/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ J WINDBREAKER SIZE X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

WILSON M NAVY LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

ROCHIER A KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' BRADSHA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I MEDINA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.00 

VILLANUEVA M WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

FLOISSAC W WINDBREAKER SIZE X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I FLOISSA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

GARZA J WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

JORGENSEN T WINDBREAKER SIZE 2 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I JORGENS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

MABRY J WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I MABRY • GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

WILSON M WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' WILSON GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

CUEVA R WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' CUEVA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

GARZA R WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

TURLEY M WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' TURLEY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' VILLANU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I WEST I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ZAP AT A GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

FURLEY M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Total __1,609.50 

00621166 04/16/2010 LOPEZ-VELA, CARINA 

Tuit Reimb (Carina Lopez-Vela) GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 735.50 

Tuit Reimb (Carina Lopez-Vela) GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 833.00 

Check Total __1,568.50 

00621167 04116/2010 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

WORKEDIN PORT ARANSAS OFFICE 0 GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 36.75 

Check Total \.,. 36,75 

~ \., 



User .11>: Kebecca Kamll Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 
~04/16/2010

{" Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621168 04116/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JACOB COLUNGA, CAUSE #0 GEN 3130 5348 Defense Costs Other 437.50 
SOT VS GLENN EWING, CAUSE# 09 GEN 3130 5348 Defense Costs Other 612.50 

SOT VS OSCAR VILLARREAL, CAUSE GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 437.50 
SOT VS DENISE RICE, CAUSE #'S: GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 437.50 

SOT VS DANIEL L. LOPEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 6,450.00 

SOT VS HOMER ESQUIVEL,CAUSE#'S GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 875.00 

SOT VS CHRISTINA GARCIA, CAUSE GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 612.50 

SOT VS MICAH SPANUTIUS, CAUSE GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,500.00 

Check Total __1_1,362.50 

00621169 04116/20 I 0 MASTER PUMPS & EQUIPMENT CORl 

REP AIR PEERLESS HORIZONTAL SPL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,850.00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

00621170 04116/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

JOSEPH L LARA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ALEXANDER GOMEZ GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GONZALEZ, RAY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00621171 04116/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

JOSE LUIS GARZA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ARNOLD SAAVEDRA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ROLANDO SALDANA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RICARDO VILLANUEVA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RICARDO VILLANUEVA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JORGE LUIS GARZA GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, JORGE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00621172 04/1612010 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 76.04 
UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 24.81 
UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 11.45 
UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 11.45 
UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 24.80 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 14.27 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 285.29 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 14.26 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 285.29 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 58.84 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 3075 5235 58.84 

Check Total 

00621173 04116/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

03/01-03/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 132.30 

Check Total 

00621174 04116/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FR GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 583.70 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FR N GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,335.10 

Check Total 

00621175 04116/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

96003/23 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 81.19 

Check Total 81. 

00621176 04/16/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

215000 02/24-03/25 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,538.65 

20000 02/25-03/26 GEN 0180 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.25 

Check Total __1,612.90 

00621177 04116/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

25702/14-03/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.03 

Check Total 

00621178 04116/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

16 02/16-03/17 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.90 

Check Total 27.90 

00621179 04116/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6602/16-03/17 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 97.97 

Check Total 

00621180 04/16/2010 OFFICE TIME SAVERS INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies

'-., \., '-., 
32.94 



-----

User. ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CUrI'ent Time: 15:26:55 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current iI'i 04/07/2010
~04116/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LPE-PRINTED; PRINTED LICENSE P GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 510.00 

Check Total 

00621181 04116/2010 PATON, VANCED 

SALAZAR, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00621182 04116/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analvsis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 

00621183 04/16/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

Perfonnance Food Group "SPO" $ GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,430.59 

Check Total 

00621184 04116/2010 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

Robstown Community Center Plum GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 310.00 

Check Total 

00621185 04/16/2010 PORT ALES, OLIVIA 

IN THE INTEREST OF MATHIAH WID GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 10,420.50 

Check Total ~420.50 

00621186 04116/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO PERFORM GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,375.00 

Check Total 

00621187 04116/2010 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTION GEN 1340 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,340.00 

To have access to data in refe GEN 3850 5317 Training Costs-in House 295.00 

Che£k Total -----.b635.00 

00621188 04116/2010 PULIDO, GUILLERMO 

Translator service for May 8 2 GEN 3075 5325 Election Costs 27.50 

Check Total 

00621189 04116/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

Installed switches for fans & GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 423.84 
Found wiring to EXIT light not GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 234.00 
Relocate panel on wall at GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 602.50 
Installed 220v circuit behind GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 250.00 

http:2,340.00
http:2,375.00
http:10,420.50
http:1,430.59


-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report l'lllrne: AP_ CCRJ';'UC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00621190 04/16/2010 RAVELING, JAY 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage 

00621191 04/16/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

MUSIAL, CHRISTINE 

GREGORY ROGERS 

TREVINO, AARON 

00621193 04/16/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

21002/22-03/23 

280 02/26-03/29 

1170 02/26-03/30 

10902/15-03/17 

70 02/26-03/29 

278402/25-03/30 

10502/26-03/29 

14502/26-03/29 

3502/26-03/29 

32002/26-03/29 

5508 02/24-03/25 

105 02/24-03/25 

465 02/24-03/25 

10502/24-03/25 

4484 02/24-03/29 

56080 02/25-03/26 

367 02/25-03/26 

210 02/25-03/26 

775 02/25-03/26 

140 02/25-03/26 

159360 02/26-03/26 

15502/25-03/26 

23 03/01-03/30 

Report Date: 04116/2010 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3480 


3250 


3250 


3350 


0120 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0170 


1440 


1450 


1450 


1450 


1450 


1460 


1460 


1460 


1460 


1460 


1460 


1460 


1465 


Object 

5541 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


Object Description 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 


Page 34 


Check Amount 


Check Total 10.34 

41.65 

Check Total 41.65 

175.00 

100.00 

400.00 

Check Total 675.00 

45.83 

57.87 

163.32 

257.19 

20.56 

446.53 

29.54 

29.29 

20.79 

77.28 

729.86 

25.13 

74.39 

24.74 

595.59 

5,131.65 

54.33 

40.22 

117.28 

31.06 

14,721.62 

32.02 

23.94 
19584 02/25·03/26 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 
 '-' 2,323.69\..,'-' 

http:2,323.69
http:14,721.62
http:5,131.65


Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
CCR NUC Current 

-
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

310 02/25-03/26 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 53.99 

99002/26-03/29 GEN 1500 5233 149.01 

310 02/24-03/25 GEN 1500 5233 52.94 

54303/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 85.84 

12 03/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 22.59 

70 02/26-03/29 GEN 1510 5233 20.56 

105 02/26-03/29 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 25.13 

392003/01-03/31 GEN 1520 5233 609.47 

10480 02/24-03/23 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,238.70 

19560 02/18-03123 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,478.39 

210 02/26-03/29 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.22 

561803/01-03/31 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 756.84 

2100 02/26-03/30 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 374.50 

39 02/26-03/29 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 16.67 

195202/26-03/30 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 348.39 

76002/26-03/30 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 167.16 

Check Total ~514.12 

00621194 04116/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny r ees 300.00 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

RODOLFO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00621195 04/16/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

FY0911 0 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.54 

Check Total 71.54 

00621196 04/16/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

STANDING PO FY09110 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00621197 04116/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILl 

legal services through 2-26-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 3,526.75 

Check Total 

00621198 04116/2010 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILl 

legal services on Stephanie We GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 190.90 

http:3,526.75
http:1,000.00
http:1,300.00
http:2,478.39
http:1,238.70


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register C~rrent Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/16/20 10 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 190.90 

00621199 04116/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

INJECTOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 579.98 

ICP OIL SENSOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 189.99 

HIGH VOLUME INJECTOR PUMP GEN 0170 $249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 739.99 

REMOVE AND INSTALL ICP OIL SEN GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 130.00 

REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 390.00 

UPPER GASKET SET GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 229.99 

REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 260.00 

Check Total 

00621200 04/16/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENINGICLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Monitoring Commercial Security GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Total 147.00 

00621201 04116/2010 SAIS, THERESE B 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 57.82 

Check Total 57.82 

00621202 04116/20 I 0 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY09/10 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 132.79 

Check Total 132.79 

00621203 04/16/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 159.25 

Check Total 159.25 

00621204 04116/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

NC MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DETENTI GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 13,984.68 

Check Total 13,984.68 

00621205 04116/2010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRP 

C.Longoria START Conference 31 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

V.Serna ST ART conference 3/24- GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

R.George START conference 3/24 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

4.., 4.., 4.., 


http:13,984.68
http:13,984.68


----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

P.Flores START conference 3/24 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

T.Fuentes START Conference 3/2 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

B.Henderson START conference 3 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

G .Alaniz START conference 3/24 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

J.Escobedo START conference 31 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

B,Alvarado START conference 31 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

E.Ybarra START conference 3/24 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 200,00 

00621206 04116/2010 SOUTH TEXAS LIGHTHOUSE FOR TH 

Outside Agency Funding FY 0911 GEN 4300 5471 Other Community Programs 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00621207 04116/2010 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

POST AGE FOR HP PRINTER RETURN GEN 6110 5217 Postage & Fed Express 74.69 

Check Total 

00621208 04/16/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMP ANY 

ONIOFF ROAD DIESEL BOL NO. 164 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 19,051,48 

Check Total __19..!051,48 

00621209 04116/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

03/21-04/21 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 982.68 

Check Total 982.68 

00621210 04116/2010 TEXAS CHIEF DEPUTIES ASSOC 

A:t-."NUAL RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP DUE~ GEN 3700 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 24.00 

Check Total 24,00 

00621211 04116/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

DECAL NUMBER 014721 GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Pennits 20.00 
DECAL NUMBER 068039 GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Pennits 20.00 

Check Total 

00621212 04116/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3380 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00621213 04/16/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3360 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir C'urrent Time: 15:26:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 

Report Date: 04/16/20 I 0 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621214 04/16/2010 TEXMAPS 

Texmaps for JPI-I contact JP11 GEN 3600 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 39.90 

Check Total 

00621215 04/16/2010 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CO 

ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE SERVICE A GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 1,645.05 

Check Total ___1,645.05 

00621216 04116/2010 UNITED EQUIPMENT RENTALS GULl 

Parts & Labor for repairing br GEN 0180 5254 Small Equip Repairs 862.34 

Check Total 

00621217 04116/2010 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,258.68 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 012 I 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 339.89 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0135 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 254.81 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 94.33 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4,073.64 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 447.38 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 1,842.69 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 869.41 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,566.60 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,159.43 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 93.45 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj I 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 120.34 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 286.43 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 245.10 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,026.36 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 812.66 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 93.01 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 16,782.58 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,212.48 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,017.18 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,564.29 

l" l"
'-' 


http:2,564.29
http:2,017.18
http:2,212.48
http:16,782.58
http:1,026.36
http:1,159.43
http:2,566.60
http:1,842.69
http:4,073.64
http:6,258.68
http:1,645.05
http:1,645.05


User lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 04/16/2010 

CJleck# 

00621218 

00621219 

00621220 

00621221 

00621222 

00621223 

Check Dt 

04116/2010 

04116/2010 

04116/2010 

04116/2010 

04/16/2010 

04/16/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

FY09/10 Monthlv Local Mileage 

VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS DARRELL TAYLOR, CAUSE# 

SOT VS PATRICK HENDERSON, CAUS 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 


03i16-041I 5 


03/22-04/21 

03/25-04/24 

WEBBER PLAZA 

& Space Rent FYE 09/2 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges Patro 

ProDoc for March 2010 

SUBSCRIPTION: TX VERN STAT ELE 

WESTERN WATER CONSULT ANTS 11\ 


WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR I 


WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR I 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3850 


4190 


5220 


5330 


6110 


6210 


3480 


3360 


3380 


1540 


1760 


1770 


3621 


0150 


0150 


0150 


1130 


3330 


1500 


1500 


Object 

5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5241 


5541 


5348 


5348 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5422 


5316 


5316 


5437 


5218 


5218 


5266 


5266 


Object Description 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Mileage - Local 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Fees & Pennits 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions . 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Amount 

4,487.29 

2,358.90 

637.60 

1,984.35 

537.54 

280.43 

__5~570.91 

1,600.00 

800.00 

65.69 

72.12 

59.92 

1,781.25 

1.25 

159.00 

81.00 

2,001.35 

83.48 

346.50 

__2_,671.33 

662.50 

337.50 

59.78 

197.73 

http:2_,671.33
http:2,001.35
http:1,781.25
http:1,600.00
http:5~570.91
http:1,984.35
http:2,358.90
http:4,487.29


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Da te: 04/16/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
---

Check Total ____1,000.00 

00621224 04/16/2010 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 

300 GALLONS OF GL YSOPHATE GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 3,600.00 

Check Total __---.1600.00 

00621225 04/16/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOE ELIZALDE MARCH 2010 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

DOROTHY LOWE MARCH 2010 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

GILBERT GONZALES MARCH 2010 SA GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

M.COY SCHULTZ MARCH 2010 SAFET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Work Boots - Pablo Gonzales GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Work Boots - Art Greene GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 539.90 

00621226 04/16/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 107.31 

Check Total 107.31 

00621227 04116/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS EMMANUEL WASHINGTON, CA GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00621228 04116/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 496639 Date: 3/25/1 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 75.00 

Invoice# 496639 Date: 3/251 10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 13.96 

Check Total 88.96 

00621229 04116/2010 ANDWIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 

Invoice# 16515 Date: 311811 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 694.40 

Invoice# 16515 Date: 3/1811 0 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 258.40 

Invoice# 16515 Date: 3/1811 0 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 607.60 

Invoice# 16515 Date: 311811 0 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 260.40 

Invoice# 16515 Date: 311811 0 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 86.80 

Invoice# 16673 Date: 3/25110 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 86.80 

Invoice# 16673 Date: 3/2511 0 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 24.73 

Check Total ____~!211 
00621230 04116/2010 ARAMARK 

'-' '-' '-' 



Current : 15:26:55 User ID: Rebr':RamiI Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam. _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check DJ Payee I'll'lm~ Description 

Invoice# 3652000236 Date: 3/26 

Invoice# 3652000234 Date:3/191 

Invoice# 3652000234 Date:3/191 

Invoice# 3652000236 Date: 3/26 

00621231 04116/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13300 Date: 3119110 

00621232 04116/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

3x boxers 

Washcloth 

Men's Socks 

Men's Deoderant 

Sz 6.5 Shoes 

Bath Towel 

Invoice# WEB000119499 Date: 31 

Wash 

Sz 5 Shoes 

Sz 11 Shoes 

Sz 6 Shoes 

Invoice#UTl 000 150535 Date: 3/2 

Shipping & Handling 

4x boxers 

Sz 11 shoes 

Invoice# WEBOOO 119499 Date: 31 

Sz 65 Shoes 

Sz 5 Shoes 

Invoice#UT 1 000 150535 Date: 3/2 

Sz 6 Shoes 

Bath Towel 

Men's Deoderant 

Washcloth 

Men's Socks 

Body Wash 

Current 04107/2010 

Page 41 

DIV Dept Object Obj~cL12escription Check Amount 

PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,508.44 

PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,475.68 

PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 815.88 

PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & prj 822.12 

Check Total __8,622.12 

PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 18.00 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.95 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 34.00 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 40.65 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 113.24 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 34.95 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 125.20 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.45 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 111.92 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 34.95 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.98 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies -223.74 

PRO 0440 7450 Freight 105.38 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.95 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.45 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies -52.48 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 31.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 28.31 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.50 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.55 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 27.98 

http:8,622.12
http:3,475.68
http:3,508.44


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

~ 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Shipping & Handling PRO 0444 7450 Freight 

Check Total 

29.89 

583.33 

00621233 041\ 6/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 100325 Date: 3/23110 

Invoice# 100325 Date: 3/2311 0 

Invoice# 100325 Date: 3/23/10 

Invoice# 100325 Date: 3/2311 0 

Invoice# 100325 Date: 3/2311 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0407 

0410 

0440 

0444 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

2,171.35 

2,171.35 

2,171.35 

2,171.35 

2,171.35 

~856.75 

00621234 04116/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statment as of3117110 

Statment as of 311711 0 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

3,754.36 

880.65 

Check Total __4_,635.01 

00621235 04116/2010 D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

Invoice# 42219 Date: 3/3011 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

45.00 

77.85 

167.64 

24.00 

48.35 

95.76 

468.60 

00621236 04116/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

GED Testing Fee PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00621237 04116/2010 DELL 

Invoice# XDP97TNW2 Date: 3/211 PRO 0402 7546 Data Processing Equipment 

Check Total 

7,261.88 

__7,261.88 

00621238 04116/2010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Invoice# 085206 Date: 311711 0 

Invoice# 085206 Date: 311 711 0 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7450 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

567.00 

10.00 

Invoice# 085206 Date: 3117110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies ,-,. l"'-' 
133.00 



User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621239 04116/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 75731 Date: 3/2511 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Check Total 20.25 

00621240 04116/2010 HAMIL TON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB4112 Date: 3/23/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

00621241 04116/2010 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 

Check Total 
i 

270.00 

Invoiee# 02-373440 Date: 3/231 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

62.99 
--.---

62.99 

00621242 04/16/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

ear plugs 

Invoice# 4496410-01 Date: 3/91 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7438 

7450 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 

Frei2.ht 

32.01 

6049 

Check Total 

00621243 04/16/2010 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoiee# 104672988·020 Date: 3 

Invoiee# 104672988·020 Date: 3 

Invoiee# 104672988·020 Date: 3 

Invoiee# 104672988·020 Date: 3 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

555.37 

57.00 

20041 

226.88 

Check Total 859.66 -----

00621244 04116/2010 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visits 

SAFPF Visits 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7023 

7025 

Lodging 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

67.80 

47.00 
------

114.80 

00621245 04/16/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Invoice# 3228053-MR I 0 Sate: 31 PRO 0402 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

00621246 04/16/2010 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 622229 Date: 3/31/10 

Invoice# 622227 Date: 3/31110 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise ReDairs. Parts & Supplies 

i 228.99 

228.99 

Check Total 457.98 

00621247 04116/2010 SYED, JAVED A 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

ReportN3m~; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TestifYing in legislative Sess 

TestifYing in legislative Sess 

Snaks 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7024 

7025 

7421 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

6.00 

63.00 

11.99 
---------------

80.99
--"--

00621248 04116/2010 TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 

Invoice# 232837 Date: 3/15110 

Invoice# 232837 Date: 3115110 

PRO 

PRO 

1490 

1490 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

1,384.00 

3,120.00 

Check Total __4_,504.00 

00621249 04/16/2010 GUTIERREZ, MELINDA 

SAFPF CSO Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 76.00 

Check Total 76.00 
-----------

00621250 04/16/2010 VIBRANT MATURITY 

3hrs Stress Mangment on 3/2411 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 390.00 

Check Total 390.00 

00621251 04116/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 002133 Date: 3/2511 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Date:3/221l 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 000549 Date: 3/2611 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

CommissarY Suoolies 

6.67 

4.00 

8.32 

4.00 

6.67 

Check Total 29.66 

00621252 04116/2010 WIGGINTON, EVETTE 

FYIO Q2 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 - Local 24.75 

Check Total 24.75 

00621253 04116/2010 CAZALAS, HERMAN CHARLES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 326.50 

Check Total 326.50 

00621254 04/16/2010 CHAPA, ABEL A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1275 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 333.93 

Check Total 333.93 

l, 
00621255 04/16/2010 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERK'S CONF 

Education Registration Fees 1315 5302 Education Registration Fees ,-. TRV l, 200.00 



User 'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nam'("f_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00621256 04116/2010 COURTYARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 280.24 

Check Total 280.24 

00621257 04116/2010 DOUBLETREE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1125 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 326.50 

Check Total 326.50 

00621258 04/16/2010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 103.50 

Check Total 103.50 

00621259 04116/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 185.61 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 262.41 

00621260 04/16/2010 ROUNSA Y ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,524.53 

Check Total __1,524.53 

00621261 04/16/2010 SKORUPP A, JUDY S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 134.89 

Check Total 22l.29 

00621262 04116/2010 SOUTH TEXAS COUNTY JUDGES & C 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1040 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00621263 04116/2010 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00621264 04/16/2010 TEXAS 4-H FOUNDATION 

Education Registration Fees TRY 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 
Education Registration Fees TRY 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 
Education Registration Fees TRY 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

http:1,524.53
http:1,524.53


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count!: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Date: 04/16/2010Report Nj:\me: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00621265 04/16/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees 

00621266 04/16/2010 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees 

00621267 04/16/2010 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees 

00621268 04116/2010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees 

00621269 04116/2010 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R1095895001 

00621270 04/16/2010 ALVAREZ, NELDA 

RI098936055B 

00621271 04/16/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 109696 61-4831 

R109902529 

R 1 09796 ELECTRIC 4295 

00621272 04116/2010 AREMACOINC 

RI09540Rent989228 

00621273 04116/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI09780 RENT 4108B 

00621274 04/16/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

DIV 


TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1125 

3150 

3340 

3530 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 46 

Object Description Check Amount 

£heck Total 120.00 

Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Education Registration Fees 320.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

Education Registration Fees 210.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 69.00 

Check Total 69.00 

~~ ~ 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

~04/16/2010
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RI096582000 

RI098385717B 

RI09660 5926 

RI098966086B 

00621275 04116/2010 CENTER POINT ENERGY 

RI09641 Gas 652729 

00621276 04116/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

RI09639 Water 988800 

RI09531 WATER 988734 

00621277 04116/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI0959161-4829 

RI09900 5367 

RI09590 

RI09738 6047B UTILITY 

RI09695 

RI09741 UT. 6074B 

RI09716 

RI09665 

00621278 04/16/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

RI09688 Util989244 

00621279 04116/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI09632 Util 

RI09690 Util 

RI09496 Uti1987231 

RI09628 Util 

00621280 04/16/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI098636026B 

Current r04/07/2010 

Page 4. 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 166.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 137.50 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 193.00 

Check Total 636.50 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 650.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 ---

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,220.00 

Check Total __1,660.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 920.00 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 
Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 48 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Descripti()11 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI09784 BURIAL 5982-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total __1,520.00 

00621281 04/16/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI09541 Burial WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621282 04/16/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI09776 ELECTRIC 61-4832 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 72.48 

RI0987161-4834 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI0959261-4830 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI099016103B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI098486046B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09778 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

RI096265150B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09573 Elec 988472 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09739 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

RI09664 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Check Total 802.48 --

00621283 04116/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC 

RI095874261B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance·Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621284 04116/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI097146029B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RI096915993B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 

00621285 04/16/2010 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

RI09659 6048B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 21.27 

Check Total 21.27 

00621286 04/16/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI09793 ELECTRIC 61·4833 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI09870 6102B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09899 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI098464108B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09795 ELECTRIC 6086B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

~~
~ 



User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 	 Current Time: 15:26:55 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC ~04/16/2010 	 Current r 04/07/2010 

Page 4 . 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621287 04/16/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

RI09694655 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R I 09663 6052B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00621288 04/16/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI097156030B 	 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00621289 04116/2010 H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI09728 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 583.32 

RI09595 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 307.84 

R109594 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 593.02 
RI09729 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 307.12 

Check Total 

00621290 04116/2010 HINOJOSA, ORALIA 

RI09661 6010B 	 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621291 04/16/2010 J C PENNEY 

33647627/Erica C/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

39035381/Timothy D/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.90 
16188105/Alyssa Llschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 143.94 
25442173/John RI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 146.94 
42790585/Marcus TI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.42 
35303500/Laura M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 
392660811Tommie D/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 
39266030/angela D/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 71.96 

D/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.95 
39266029/angel D/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 
41053043iMadisson Q/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 
231 00062/Jane F /spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 136.31 
41083037/Hunter Qi winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 
16154303/Jessica M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 
24626 I 52/Shirley M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0411 6/20 10 

Current Date: 04/07/20 I 0 

Paee 50 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

4 I 855008/Misty TI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

3364 7632/Jaclyn C/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.04 

58280909JTricia Jalomo Rlwinte WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 99.36 

58280909ITricia J Rlinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

33409830/Stephen HI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 146.95 

4 16 I 8798/Jennifer TJ winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 146.88 
_.._-_ .._--- . 

Check Total __2_,512.65 

00621292 04/16/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R I 09774 ELECTRIC 3705 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 ....... -

00621293 04/16/2010 LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

RI09742 RENT 6073B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621294 04/16/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI097136022B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621295 04116/2010 MAROLD, CHARLES E & HILARY HIL 

RI09894373 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 
--.-.~---

Check Total 100.00 

00621296 04116/2010 MARTINEZ, ALFRED G 

RI09842784 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00621297 04/16/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI098973396B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00621298 04/1612010 MEANEY, MICHAEL T 

R1098447410 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621299 04116/2010 MOHAWK APTS 

R109792 RENT 1766B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621300(;16/2010 OBREGON, LINDA 

'-..,'-' 



User ID: Reb~Ramil Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister : 15:26:55 

Report Nam'_CCR_NUC Current 04/07/2010 

Page 51 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI098956096B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621301 04116/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

RI096626056B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00621302 04116/2010 PEACH TREE APARTMENTS 

RI09536 Water 989225 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI09537 Rent 989225 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 200.00 ----

00621303 04116/2010 PEREZ JR, JOSE D 

RI09473 Rent 988528 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621304 04116/2010 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 

dimo supplys WEL 4130 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 296.69 

Check Total 296.69 

00621305 04116/2010 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

EDS MONTHLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 550.00 

RI08859 WEEKLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,500.00 

Check Total __2_,050.00 

00621306 04116/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

RI09775 ELECTRIC 4124-B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09693283B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI098696087B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI09666 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00621307 0411 6/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI09499 Rent 986105 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 
RI09500 Rent 988670 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621308 04116/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

RI095869126 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 
RI095856035B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:26:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Current Date: 04/07/2010 

Page 52 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 360.00 

00621309 04/16/2010 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RI09782 BURIAL 5279-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 800.00 

RI09783 BURIAL 5861-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

RI098394882B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

RI09840 7659 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600,00 

RI09785 CREMATION 5713 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI09737 BVRIAL 5761B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

RI09841 5912B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI09781 BVRIAL 6029-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 00.00 

00621310 04116/2010 SHADY GROVE MOBILE HOME PK 

R109787 RENT 9482 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621311 04/16/2010 SIERRA UTILITY BILLING SERVICE 

RI098476046B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00621312 04/1612010 STREAM ENERGY 

R109740 ELECTRIC 6074B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI096922386 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50,00 

Check Total 

00621313 04116/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI096256033B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 650.00 

Check Total 

00621314 04/16/2010 TXU ENERGY 

R109474 Elec 631052 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 83.15 

R109627 63-1055 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 

00621315 04/16/2010 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI098985543B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00621316C16/2010 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

~'-' 



· 
 Current Time: 15:26:55 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current f; 04/07/20 I 0 

Page 53 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI098436046B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 693,082.17 

Grand Total 766,022.07 

Report Nam~_CCR_NVC 

http:766,022.07
http:693,082.17


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Group Health Insurance claims and fees

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register 3/29/10 through 3/31/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman Check Register



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 29, 2010 through March 31, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

10833 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 1,913.88 03/29/10 
10834 Family Practice Assoc of 141.37 03/29/10 
10835 Affiliated Therapy Group 57.57 03/29/10 
10836 Christus Spohn Health 1,888.13 03/29/10 
10837 Corpus Christi Medical 1,859.40 03/29/10 
10838 Quest Diagnostics 399.86 03/29/10 
10839 South-Christus Spohn 469.80 03/29/10 
10840 Radiology & Imaging of S 722.34 03/29/10 
10841 Corpus Christi Tots & 111.40 03/29/10 
10842 Family Practice Assoc of 38.50 03/29/10 
10843 Juan F Caceres M 0 165.61 03/29/10 
10844 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC 82.13 03/29/10 
10845 Covarrubias M 0, 240.22 03/29/10 
10846 Orthopaedic Surgery & 145.51 03/29/10 
10847 Pathology Associates of 10.91 03/29/10 
10848 Pathology Associates of 10.80 03/29/10 
10849 Noe Lira M 0 95.59 03/29/10 
10850 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 154.93 03/29/10 
10851 Radiology Associates 402.34 03/29/10 
10852 Cardiology Associates of 93.20 03/29/10 
10853 Nirupama P Patel M 0 86.25 03/29/10 
10854 Abimael Perez M 0 95.98 03/29/10 
10855 Coastal Bend Womens 256.16 03/29/10 
10856 Heart Center Associates 90.50 03/29/10 
10857 Robert Cone M 0 82.60 03/29/10 
10858 Radiology & Imaging of S 13.57 03/29/10 
10859 Radiology & Imaging of S 194.27 03/29/10 
10860 William G Curtis M 0 251.45 03/29/10 
10861 Radiology Associates, L L 120.07 03/29/10 
10862 Luisa Lira M 0, P A 206.16 03/29/10 
10863 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P 70.00 03/29/10 
10864 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 725.40 03/29/10 
10865 Quest Diagnostics Inc 237.28 03/30/10 
10866 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 96.44 03/30/10 
10867 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal 122.70 03/30/10 
10868 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal 89.09 03/30/10 
10869 Bonelli M 0, Andres 183.20 03/30/10 
10870 Radiology Associates L L P 440.71 03/30/10 
10871 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 47.99 03/30/10 
10872 TheriotM 0, Eugene 234.11 03/30/10 
10873 Primary and Diagnostic 47.99 03/30/10 
10874 Portland Imaging Center L 570.96 03/30/10 
10875 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 442.63 03/30/10 
10876 Radiology & Imaging Of 570.96 03/30/10 
10877 James A Caplin MOP A 257.64 03/30/10 
10878 South Texas Adult 4.37 03/30/10 
10879 Cardiology Assoc of C C 75.47 03/30/10 
10880 Quest Diagnostics 1,040.95 03/30/10 
10881 Nitya Surgical Associates P 55.16 03/30/10 

15,713.55 

http:15,713.55
http:1,040.95
http:1,859.40
http:1,888.13
http:1,913.88


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 4/21/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions 4-21-10 Summary

Link: Special Motions 4-21-10 Backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for April 21, 2010 


1. 	 $5,000.00 to Calallen Independent School District for diabetes awareness education 
programs 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $5,000.00 

2. 	 $8,100.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional auditing services related 
to Fiscal Year Audit September 30, 2009 
1285-5315 $8,100.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

3. 	 $4,166.67 to Meyers, Villa & Associates for consultation services related to the Jail 
Diversion Program 
2362-5305 $4,166.67 March2010 

4. 	 $630.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005-5309 $283.50 
1917-5309/19155006-5309 $189.00 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 $157.50 

5. 	 $2,206.94 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
waste removal at the Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 
1901-5310/190121-5310 $2,206.94 

6. 	 $8,011.18 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering serviees related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services project 
0120-5310 $8,011.18 

7. 	 $3,060.00 to Jennifer Smith-Engle, Ph.D, Consultant for consulting services related to the 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
0121-5305 $3,060.00 

http:3,060.00
http:3,060.00
http:8,011.18
http:8,011.18
http:2,206.94
http:2,206.94
http:4,166.67
http:4,166.67
http:8,100.00
http:8,100.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


MIKE PUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

From: 	 Mike pu~ j) ~ 
Nueces c~~n~~)d!nis~~W 
Precinct One 

Date: 	 April 6, 2010 

Re: 	 Special Motions Item Calallen ISO Diabetes Funding 

Please authorize your staff to place the attached item on the Special Motions list for payment. Once this check has 

been approved and cut, please contact my office as it will be personally delivered to Calallen ISO. 


Thank you. 


JMP/jld 


901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 888-0245· FAX: (361) 888-0284 



Calallen Independent School District 
4205 Wildcat Drive· Corpus Christi, Texas 78410· (36]) 242-5600 


FAX (361) 242-56]9 Business Office • FAX (361) 242-5608 Curriculum 

FAX (36]) 242-7552 Personnel • (361) 242-5972 Special Programs· FAX (361) 242-5620 Superintendent 


Arturo Almendarez, Ed.D. 
Schools 

March 25, 2010 

Mike Pusley, Nueces County Commissioner 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

Thank you so much for the opportunity to apply for the funds that have been 
offered to Calallen ISO from the Nueces County Hospital District for diabetes 
awareness and education. CISD is a public school authorized by constitutional 
amendment by the Texas Legislature. 

CISD's principal purpose is to educate the students, parents and staff in the 
District's taxing jurisdiction. Our organization does qualify as a tax exempt 
organization and does receive tax deductible donations. 

The following is a proposal for disbursing these funds: 
$2000.00- Books for all five CISD Libraries to promote diabetes 
awareness, nutrition, physical fitness and healthy lifestyles. 

$1300.00-AII five Campus Nurse Clinics (Framed posters, handouts, 

pamphlets, glucometer kits, testing strips, education for campus UDCA's) 


$1200.00 -Diabetes Educational Assemblies for HS and MS 

$500.00-Foodplay Production Program for Primary and Intermediate 

Schools. 


If the opportunity arises in the future for further funding, our school district would 

certainly like to apply for any monies that you may have. This money will certainly /" 'r!
enhance our Health Services area as we were not able to utilize last year's funds ~ 

due to time restraints. Again, thank you for your support to our school district. P~:L. 


O:C~l~ . 
Arturo Almendare~ 
Superintendent of Schools 

$G/DVD.oo ~I~ 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPfIt'.NAJ.. 

PA#: 13- \1OCCll 
PON: ~O'-f' "I';. 

v#: 2..

APPROVAl./DATE: .. 
DEPT CODING: ...:5~l\-==!0-l~~~~~_:..;;..;

http:G/DVD.oo


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 8, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal ~/1 
County Judge{> /11/1 J

I
J~V 

ERNEST R{ARZA & COMPANY, P.c. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Fiscal Year End Audit - September 30, 2009" 
Final Payment 

I, ~f-IL('/ L/ f""g (i() 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
l.:UKYU IS l.:HKllS 11, 1 X / lS4 lU 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Nueces County 

c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2009 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Contract Amou~ 
0.00 V 

March 31, 2010 

REF.: 09-0930-07 

$ 50,100.00 

50,100.00 v'" 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! ~~oo 4rJ..,OOO 

$~ 

Si~ 

Ernest R. Garza, C.P.A. 

RECEIVED 
APR - 7 2010 

1... ut:ces COUDty 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

F' V"& 4/g /,0 
IrJA L PUim6 n't 

('':';'':\11, CT. ADMINISTRATION 

PA# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

i RECEIVI 

5r 



InvoiceMeyers, Villa & Associates 

Evaluation/Consultation Services for JAIL DIVERSION Program, Services 
for March 2010. 
Please see attachments for March 2010 Activity Reports. 
Provided continuous T A via phone, fax and email. 

-------"-" -------

Evaluation Services also include Technical Assistance via phone 
calls, e-mails, and fax. 

Make checks payable to Meyers, Villa & 
TAX ID: 61-1494376 

10004 Wurzbach Rd. #PMB-267 
San Antonio, TX 78230 

Nueces County Sheriffs Dept. 
ATTN: Maria Medrano 
P.O. Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78403 

Visit our web site @ www.meyersvilla.com 

4,166.67 4,166.67 

http:4,166.67
http:4,166.67


MVA Management Report: NCO JD 

2/26/2010 3/25/2010 

DATE SERVICE TYPE UNITS 

2/26/2010 Admin Staff: AT 


file reports 


2/26/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: JC 2 

Run weekly NOMS reports 

3/212010 Staff: JC 3 
Call with Debbie to go over #s and info needed 

3/4/2010 Staff: JC 


Reminder call 


3/5/20 10 Conference Call Staff: AV 4 

Conference call with DD to discuss NCO end ofyear activities and sustainability plan. 

3/5/2010 Staff: JC 4 
NOMS reporting 

3/8/2010 Admin Staff: AT 


file reports 


Friday, March 26, 2010 Page 1 of3 



DATE SERVICE TYPE UNITS 
'" 

3/8/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: AV 24 

Call with DD to discuss NCO jail dayslarrests data; worked on cost effectiveness; researched, 

reviewed data, worked on sustainability plan. 


311212010 Staff: JC 

Talk with Kelley at the IRB regarding NCO application 

3/12/2010 Staff: JC 

Talk with Kelley at IRB regarding NCO application 

3/1212010 Staff: JC 4 


Run weekly NOMS reports 


3115/2010 Staff: JC 4 


NCO NOMS discharges date 


3/15/2010 Staff: JC 


emails with IRB 


3/15/2010 EvaluationlCompliance Staff: A V 16 

Completed the IRB termination application; call with Liberty; Calls to NCOIMHMR; NOMS 

discharge data review; and NOMS web-based review. 


3/15/20 10 Admin Staff: AT 


file reports 


3/17/2010 Admin Staff: AT 


file documentation 


Friday, March 26, 2010 Page 2 of 3 



DATE SERVICE TYPE UNITS 

3/2212010 Conference Call Staff: AV 

Call with DO regarding sustainability plan. 
4 

3/25/2'010 Staff: JC 

Run Weekly NOMS Reports and email Debbie re: last day to collect data. 
3 

3/25/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: XP 
Draft letter for MV A sustainability support 

3 

3/25/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: AV 

Finalized sustainability plan ... 
20 

TOTAL UNITS 


Friday, March 26,2010 Page 3 of3 

99 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nuees. County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 5, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. ~:~ 
Director of Public ~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following I nvoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project from 03/01/2010 through 03/31/2010. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

-. , 

. 1/~ttL{ 4/)(//0 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



JEC 
ARCHITECTS 

April 1, 2010 

INVOICE NO. 08 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturaVEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 3/01110 through 3/31110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of March included: 
Reviewed submittals on the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail". Provided periodic inspections of 
Floor Tile Removal Project within Jail and provided a final inspection of Floor Tile Removal and 
punch list. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, not to exceed 
$59,898.00. 

.lEC Proj.# Project Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect 6 @ $105. $630.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice -------------------------------------------- $630.00 

Thank you, 

DEPT· 
CODING 

.RECEIViNG 

-  ~"-. 

--,.;,-.. "'~- '~'.,~ 

p.o. Box 260161 - COtpU5 Christi, TX 78426-0161 3649 Leopqrd St., Suite 4.07 - COtpU5 Christi, TX 784.08 
(361) 904-0804. Fqx (361) 904-0925- icoffin@)ECqrchiteds.com 

http:904-0925-icoffin@)ECqrchiteds.com
http:59,898.00


'" , 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9-1-1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 5, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire~~:.~ 
Nueces County Department~~ks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0639033 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I 
,;<;,.t~c:L 4hs 10 



GRESHAM 


SMITH AND 

PARTNERS 


Nueces County April S, 2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0639033 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

Professjonal Services for the period ending March 25, 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 

Percent Complete 14.01 Total Earned 7,710.54 -/ 

Previous Fee Billing 5,503.60 

Current Fee Billing 2,206.94 

Total Fee 2,206,94 

Total this Invoice 02'206~ 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:27597.00


t 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 5, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire?~~.l...d.~ 
Nueces County Departmen~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0639032 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

II '-sld 417dJlo 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



'. 


GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County April 8, 2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai. P. E, Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 leopard Invoice No: 0639032 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 

professional Services for the period endina March 25. 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 44,166.00 

Percent Complete 29.41 Total Earned 12,989.22 .; 

Previous Fee Billing 4.978.04 

Current Fee Billing 8,011.18 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

8,011.18 

$8,011.18 v" 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

OO--o---__1i""--<\o.=-.! 

~ ..".: :CE!\tii~G 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached Invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:27658.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 5, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public ~ 

SUBJECT: Nueces County Beach Management Plan, Invoice No. 0310-01 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Jennifer M. Smith-Engle 
PH.D., Consultant on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for consultant services on dune protection issues related to 
administering the Nueces County Beach Management Plan, task performed between 
03/01/2010 through 03/31/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

{/ st.sL- 1I/~IIU 



". 

Jennifer M. Smith-Engle Ph.D., Consultant 

229 Purl Place 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78412 

(361 ) 825-2436 or 854-1082 


March 31, 2010 

Mr. Glen Sullivan P.E. 
County Engineer 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: Invoice 
Invoice No. 0310-01 

Consultant services on dune protection issues related to administering the Nueces County Beach 
Management Plan. 

Work Description 
Met with and communicated with elected officials and staff of Nueces County and Nueces 
County Beach Management Advisory Committee (NCBMAC), Texas General Land Office 
(TGLO) representatives, and other interested parties on dune protection, and communicated with 
lot owners, developers, and developers' agents regarding these issues and others. 
Administratively reviewed dune protection pennit application for Island Park Estates Residential 
Development (DPP#0310-01), also advised City of Corpus Christi (applicant) on preparation of 
dune pennit application for Whitecap Boulevard improvements. Met with County staff on 
modifications to proposed amendments of County Beach Management Plan. Advised County 
personnel on public concerns regarding beach cleaning, also on dune protection issues and dune 
pennits. Attended meeting of NCBMAC. Researched, reviewed documents, prepared and 
transmitted correspondence and other documents as needed. Updated log records on dune 
pennits and actions. Tasks perfonned between 3/1/10-3/31/10. 

34 hours @ $90.00/hour .................................................................... $3060.00 


<f§!AL: $3060:oD 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

Dl:PT· 
1 CODING 

DUE IN 30 DAYS 


-,-, ~~-.,~- ~-r>' : --. ~-: --,::

- '.. ~'-



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Harbor Bridge Improvement Update

Submitted By: Betty Jean Longoria, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation by Tom Niskala, Transportation Planning Director, Metropolitan Planning Organization, on the

Harbor Bridge improvement project.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Semi-Annual Report - Driscoll Children's Health Plan

Submitted For: Donna Deeb, Executive Asst to President/CEO

Submitted By: Theresa Carmichael, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive semi-annual report from Ernest D. Buck, M.D., Medical Director of Driscoll Children's Health Plan, on the

"Cadena de Madres" program.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Cadena de Madres Program



I II Driscoll Childrenls 

I I HEALTH PLAN 


April I, 20 to 

The Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
County Judge 
90 I Leopard Street, Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Attached you will tind a detailed mid year report regarding the funding that the county 
commissioners have provided to Driscoll Children's Health Plan in support of the "Cadena de 
Madres" program. The program continues to function well. We are providing nutritional 
counsel to pregnant women with diabetes and to those who develop diabetes during their 
pregnancy. This should aid these mothers in carrying their pregnancies to successful 
completions, having healthy near term infants. 

The nutritional counsel provided to pregnancies affected by diabetes is an integral part of the 
"Cadena de Madres" program whose goal is to decrease the excessive rate of prematurity in our 
county. 

I want to personally thank the Commissioners for all they do for our community and hope that 
we can continue to strive toward a healthier community together. 

Sincerely, 

Ernest D. Buck, M.D. 

Medical Director, Driscoll Children's Health Plan 


615 N. l.Jpper Broadway, Suite 1611 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-0764 


TeJepl,olle (361) 694·6411 Fax (161) 881·1149 




I II Driscoll Childrenls 
II HEALTH PLAN 

Nueces county and Driscoll Children's Health Plan 
Semi Annual Report October 28,2009 - April 1 ,2010 

Driscoll Children's Health Plan's (DCHP) Cadena de Madres Project aims to 
improve the health of infants and women in our community by providing an educational 
support system for women at risk for adverse birth outcomes. The educational support 
system is delivered in a series of three baby showers for expectant mothers and a 
series of follow up home visits conducted after delivery by AVANCE, a non profit 
partnering agency. The content of the baby showers and home visits is designed to 
present recommendations on maintaining a healthy pregnancy, address risk factors, 
and other health concems speCific to pregnancy the partiCipants might have, as well as 
safety issues, and other infant care needs. The goal of the project is to decrease low 
birth weight and premature births through early identification of social, environmental, 
and health risks, providing referral and knowledge about gestational diabetes, nutrition. 
with the avocation of breast feeding as the optimal source of infant nutrition. All 
participants who show an interest, commented about their weight, the baby's weight or 
the families eating habits are encouraged to receive assistance from a dietician and 
provided with community resources. 

The shower sessions are held every month in Corpus Christi at the WIC office on 
Horne Road, Casa de Manana, Lexington Manor, and Samuel Place Apartments. and 
the Hector P. Garcia Family clinic. The educational curriculum of Cadena de Madres is 
presented to high school students enrolled in the PEP program at Moody, Miller, King, 
Carroll, Solomon Coles, and the first semester at Ray High School. One session a 
month is held September through November and repeated January through March. 
Classes usually consist of approXimately 2-6 pregnant students. All the girls that are 
pregnant in the school are invited to attend. The shower sessions are held in the 
Communities in Schools room or in the PEP counselor's office or in a regular classroom 
depending on availability. Generally, classes are scheduled during the school's lunch 
periods so students don't miss instructional time. Class participation varies from campus 
to campus, with some groups being very talkative and forthcoming, and other being 
completely silent. The group can openly discuss the material presented. We provide 
pamphlets and booklets with important health care information and resources. 
In Robstown, the showers are conducted at the Keach Family Library, American GI 
Forum Village Apartments and the Texas Cooperative Extension building. The Flour 
Bluff community site is the Janet F. Harte Library. The Banquette shower site is the 
Banquette Senior Citizens building. 

Other participants for the Cadena de Madres project are recruited from the State of 
Texas STAR enrollment file that the contractor, Driscoll Children's Health Plan, receives 
monthly. Pregnant women who reside in Nueces County are mailed an invitation to 
attend a Cadena de Madres baby shower. Additionally, monthly shower invitations are 
distributed to community partners, school districts, WIC sites, local Housing Authorities, 
CPS case workers, social workers and to our contact at the local Women's Shelter. 
Shower invitations were disseminated through health fairs and Communities in Schools 
area projects. Informational packets were mailed out to area district judges to offer the 

Page 10f4 



I II Driscoll Children's 
II HEALTH PLAN 

shower sessions to women under their jurisdiction providing community service hours 
for attendance. A link to the project to download monthly shower invitations is within 
Driscoll Children's Health Plan website http/www.dchpkids.com. 

Retention of participants was accomplished by a series of reminders: telephone 
calls, mailed information when requested, leaving behind business cards with contact 
information, and post card mail outs. In response to the request for later scheduling and 
more convenient locations, shower sessions for participants were moved to other 
locations, scheduled later in the day, and/or in the evenings. Other incentives offered 
are: 1 )shower attendance (prizes, meal plans, baby bags, and breastfeeding 
consultations), 2) delivery information (baby blankets and thermometers), and 3) 
completion of home visits ("graduation" certificates). The Registered Dietician offers 
samples of high fiber foods such as brown rice, fiber bars, whole wheat crackers and 
cereal to those receiving an individual dietary consultation. Many partiCipants are 
especially grateful for the nutritional information provided to them and have shared 
personal stories of controlling their weight, choosing low sodium foods, reading food 
labels, and watching their sugar intake from sodas and sweets. 

Breastfeeding classes for participants are offered through a partnership with Coastal 
Bend Birth Connection and spouses and grandmothers (the partiCipant's support 
person) often attend them with our partiCipants. Monthly class schedules are distributed 
at the Project Baby Showers. The participants in these classes receive instruction in 
nursing techniques, nursing bras, information about obtaining breast pumps through 
WIC, and temporary breast pumps until they receive a pump from WIC. Breastfeeding 
consultations on an individual basis are offered to the Project partiCipants and 
advertised at the baby showers in a handout entitled "A B Cn (After the Baby Comes). 
Additionally, our Lactation Consultant conducts hospital and home visits when a 
participant expresses interest in as well as maintaining breastfeeding. Breastfeeding 
provides important health benefits to both mother and her baby and may protect against 
type 2 diabetes. For the baby, breastfeeding confers protection against both 
undernutrition and overnutrition during early childhood and may lower risk of developing 
obesity and diabetes later in life. Breastfeeding may affect later weight gain for several 
reasons: breastfed babies are better at regulating their feedings, leading to healthier 
eating patterns as they grow. Breast milk contains less insulin than formula and insulin 
stimulates the creation of fat. Breastfed babies have more of the protein hormone leptin 
in their system, a substance that researchers believe plays a role in regulating appetite 
and fat. In Nueces County, the project has noted an increased interest in breastfeeding 
among its pregnant teenage partiCipants. 

We have completed a stron second quarter for the Project. In Nueces 
County. the Pro' achi d 77% of ttl annual goal for ba educational 
sessions h ; 80.7% the or Hospital Visits;'51.3°A the annual 
goal for Ho . . . Our project's Registered DietiCian (R . ed 84.6% of the 
annual goal for Behavior Modification Nutritional Consultatio ; 75.7°,& the annual 
goal for partiCipants served; and 14.8% of the annual goal u ntional consultations 
for women with Gestational Diabetes. Gestational Diabetes is one factor that can 
contribute to low or high infant birth weight. Nueces County has a sligAtly hifJAer 
incident rate of low, or very low, infant birth weight compared to the State of Texas and 

__-----~ Ad 
--::::::> -- c.-----

Page 2 of4 

http:http/www.dchpkids.com


I II Driscoll Children's 

II HEALTH PLAN 


to the United States. Referrals to the registered dietician are at an all time high since 
the initiation of the project indicating the need in our community for diabetes dietary 
education and support. 

The project, International Board Certified Lactation Consultant (IBCLC), has provided 
63% of the annual goal for services requested by the Project partiCipants. 
In the majority of areas, the Project Team has exceeded or is on target to accomplish 
the proposed annual goals for FY10 detailed in the following grid: 

In addition to the Cadena de Madres project. DCHP's Registered Nurse case 
managers are performing telephonic risk assessments on pregnant women enrolled in 
Driscoll Children'S Health Plan. Obstetrical providers are encouraged to inform DCHP 
of those women with diabetes or gestational diabetes. The case managers then contact 
the member and offer guidance and education for their condition. Selected brochures 
and pamphlets are mailed for their reference regarding signs and symptoms of hypo 
and hyperglycemia, the causes of diabetes, who is at risk, how it can affect the baby 
and treatment. This beneficial education will assist them in knowing whether their 
treatment is working. 

Short term changes from this project are demonstrated by several occurrences noted 
this year: 1) a consistent increase in the number of participants throughout the first two 
quarters of fiscal year 2009, indicated that the project publicity efforts were attracting 
participants, 2) frequency in the number of guests attending. indicating family and 
community support for and awareness of the project, 3) continued interest by first time 
mothers in the number of home visits, indicating the positive reception of information, as 

Nueces County 144 baby showers 
700 hospital visits 
900 post partum home visits to first time mothers and other mothers who request 
an interest in receiving home visits. 

Dietician Services 507 Behavior Modification Sessions 
74 Sessions to Women with Gestational Diabetes 

lactation 
Consultations 

• services 

222 consultations 

Nueces County Fund Expenditures to date: 

DATE DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BALANCE 

2/1212010 
211212010 
3/11/2010 
3111/2010 

Avance; Consult Fees & Mileage for Jan 2010 
Avance; Jan Shower Incentive Items; Supplies 
Avance; Consult Fees & Mileage for Feb 2010 
Avance; Feb Shower Incentive Items; Supplies 

$25,000.00 
$8,739.48 

$677.22 
$8,510.74 

$551.24 
$25,000.00 $18,478.68 $6,521.32 

Page 3 of 4 

i 



I II Driscoll Childrenls 
I I HEALTH PLAN 

well as the ability to retain participants through the project period, 4) a dramatic increase 
in our community partners, indicating an acceptance within the community, as well as a 
testament to the success of the project, and 5) an increase in actual consultations for 
breastfeeding among our participants. 

Fidelity was maintained by exchanging progress on the project only with the team 
members and within the Driscoll Children's Health Plan which have safeguards to 
maintain member patient/client confidentiality. 

Respectfully submitted, 

;;:~~~~ 
Ernest D. Buck, M.D. 
Medical Director 
Driscoll Children's Health Plan 

Page 4 of4 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Downtown Management District Presentation 

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from the Downtown Management District on the organization's purpose and latest survey.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Corpus Christi Beach Association Presentation

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from the Corpus Christi Beach Association to inform the Court of services and purpose of the

organization.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Outside Agency Funding

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider current policies and accountability measures utilized for funding outside agencies in Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into a Joint Election Agreement with the following political jurisdictions for the May

8, 2010 Special Election for the creation of Emergency Services District No. 6:

   a.  City of Bishop/Bishop Consolidated Independent School District 

   b.  City of Petronila

 

BACKGROUND

Nueces County called for a special election to be held at the next uniform election date, May 8, 2010, for the

creation of an Emergency Services District No. 6.  

Two political subdivisions will be holding their general elections on the same day are the City of Bishop, and the

City of Petronila. 

In order to minimize cost, it is in the best interest that these jurisdictions enter into Joint Election Agreements with

Nueces County for the conduct of this election, as allowed under Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Joint Election Agreement - Bishop

Link: Joint Election Agreement - Petronila



















Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Banquete ISD Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Banquete Independent School District for the

purpose of promoting diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court has allocated funds for diabetes education awareness utilizing the Nueces County Hospital

District health care expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Contract

Link: Funding Req Info









Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Right of Entry - Army Corp of Engineers - Padre Balli Park

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider United States Army Corps of Engineers’ request for site inspection at Padre Balli Park and

execution of right-of-entry.

BACKGROUND

The U.S. army Corps of Engineers is conducting a large-scale effort to assess safety and environmental hazards at

Formerly Used Defense Sites(FUDS) that may contain military munitions. 

DISCUSSION

The site inspection objectives are to: (1)determine if the site poses a signifcant threat and whether a detailed

investigation is needed,(2)determine if an immediate response is needed;and,(3) collect data that will be used to

prioritize the site for future cleanup action, if required. The Corp is overseeing private contractors who will conduct

the site inspections.

Attachments

Link: Department of Army



ETAElSCINS
8000 Centre Park Drive, Suite 200, Austin, Texas 78754. (512) 719-6000. Fax: (512)719-6099

March 18, 2010

Mr. Scott Cross
Director of Coastal Parks
Nueces County-Padre Bali Park
P.O. Box 18608
Corpus Christi, Texas 78480

Dear Mr. Cross:

On behalf of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Parsons is conducting a site inspection
at the former Bombing Target B-1, Nueces County, Texas, a formerly used defense site (FUDS) that has
been identified as having used, stored, produced and/or tested military munitions. We believe that the
property owned by Nueces County-Padre Bali Park may be located on the former Bombing Target B-
1, Nueces County, Texas. See Attachment 1 for a map of the former Bombing Target B-1, Nueces
County, Texas site and property of interest.

We request your permission for our personnel to enter the property on a daily basis for a period of
up to 5 days sometime before May 20ll to collect environmental samples. This may involve making a
visual inspection of the property, surveying it with a metal detector or other instrument, and collecting
soil samples no deeper than six inches below ground surface and water samples. We are not able to
specify the exact dates for performing the site inspection at this time due to the unpredictable nature of the
weather and other factors. However, we will attempt to notify you at least l0 days prior to commencing
any activities. At this time, we anticipate that fieldwork will be conducted between July and August
2010. We are requesting that each property owner or responsible person voluntarily sign the form.

Additionally, please find enclosed two (2) documents describing the Site Inspection process of
Formerly Used Defense Sites (FUDS). Further information can be obtained about the FUDS program by
contacting, Headquarters, US Army Corps of Engineers Public Affairs Office at 2A2.528.4285 or via the
worldwide web at:

https ://eko.usace. army. mil/usacecop/pub/ecop/what_we_do/fuds/

After performing the site inspection, USACE will advise you of our determination as to whether
military munitions are present on the property. They will also discuss with you the next steps in the
process for addressing any safety hazards that may be posed and seek your further permission before
proceeding with any response action that may be required on the property.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at 512-719-6062 or via e-mail
at iulie.burdey@parsons.com, or contact Patience Nwanna, USACE project manager at 817-886-1474 or
via email at patience.n.nwanna @ usace.army. mil.

Sincerely,
n

C)'/;W-r/ o
V

Julie Burdey
Parsons Project Manager

Encl: ROE form
Attachment 1
FUDS Fact Sheets

cc: Patience Nwanna (USACE)



ffi
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

FORT WORTH DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS

819 TAYLOR STREET

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102-0300

Bombing Target B-1 Property as shown in map

[Formerly Used Defense
Site Namel [Tract or legal description]

The undersigned, hereby grant[s] to the Department of the Army, its employees,
contractors, and subcontractors a right-of-entry on the property located in the State of Texas,
County of Nueces, and described as:

See Property Owner Map

This right-of-entry is granted upon the following terms and conditions:

1. This right-of-entry may be exercised only for the purposes of making a visual
inspection of the property described above and surveying it with a metal detector or other
instrument for evidence of the presence of military munitions together with the right to collect
such soil and/or water samples, not to exceed 6 liter[s] in volume, as may be necessary to permit
a determination of whether military munitions are present on the property.

2. This right-of-entry may be exercised at any time between the date of this document
and May 2}ll for a period not to exceed a total of Five (5) days.

3. This right-of-entry does not grant any right to enter into any structure or building
located on the property described above.

4. This right-of-entry may be revoked in writing by the undersigned upon 30 days prior
notice delivered to the Department of the Army at: FORT WORTH DISTRICT, CORPS OF
ENGINEERS, ClO VANESA AGOSTO _ REAL ESTATE DIVISION, 819 TAYLOR STREET
ROOM 2803, FORT WORTH, TEXAS,76102.



ffi
DEPARTHEIIIT OF THE ARTTIY

FORT WORTH DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
819 TAYLOR STREET

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102-'03q)

2010.

X

Dated this _ day of

Signature

Typed or printed name

Mailing address:

Telephone:

Alternative Telephone:

Owner requires notification prior to entry.

ENG FORM XXXX

No (please circle one)

(Proponent: CEMP-CR)

Yes

(ER 40s-r-12)

For USACE Use Only

Signature

Hyla Head

Typed or printed name

CHIEF REAL ESTATE DIVISION

Title (corporate/governmental
representative)



I,

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WORTH DISTBICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS

819 TAYLOR STREET

FORT WORTH. TEXAS 76102-0300

CERTIFICATE FOR CORPORATIONS AND PARTNERSHIPS:

(name of Ofticial), certify that I am

(title/position of Official) ;

That (name of Signer) who signed this right-of-

entry on behalf of

( C orporati o n/P artners hip/O r ganizati o n ) i s the

(title/position of Signer) for

( C orporationlPartnership/ Or ganization) ;

That said right-of-entry was duly signed for and on behalf of

(Corporation/Partnership/Organization), by authority of its governing body and is within the

scope of Signer's corporate or partnership powers.

By:
Official's signature

Telephone number

NOTE: THE PERSON SIGNING THE ABOVE CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE THE SAME
PERSON THAT SIGNED THE RIGHT-OF.ENTRY.



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WORTH DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS

819 TAYLOR STREET

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102.0300

CONSENT OF TENANT: (if Applicable)

I hereby consent to the use of the property by the Government in accordance with this right-of-
entry.

Tenant's Signature

Tenant's Printed Name

Owner's Mailing Address:

Home Telephone:

Work Telephone:

Tenant requires notification prior to entry. Yes No (please circle one)



Site Inspections of Formerly
Used Defense Sites (FUDS)

tf 
he U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is conducting a

I large-scale effort to assess safety and
I environmental hazards at Formerly Used Defense

Sites (FUDS) that may contain military munitions.
FUDS were used by the military to train Soldiers,
Airmen, Sailors and Marines, as well as to test new
weapons and warfare capabilities. After wartime, many
of these properties were no longer needed, and they
were cleaned up according to the best practices
available at the time and then transferred to other

landowners.
The Corps is conducting the

assessments, called site inspections, to
meet the requirements of a law passed in
January 2OO2. This law requires the
Department of Defense to look at potential
risks to human health and the
environment from unexploded ordnance,
discarded military munitions, and
munitions constituents (material inside
the munitions).

The site inspection objectives are to:
. determine if the site poses a significant
threat and whether a detailed
investigation is needed;
o determine if an immediate response is

needed; and,
' collect data that will be used prioritize the site for
future cleanup action, if required.

The Corps is overseeing private contractors who will
conduct the site inspections. The work will include
reviewing historical documents, conducting site visits
and interviews, and, in some cases, collecting samples
and conducting geophysical surveys. The local U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers Districts are coordinating site
inspection activities with State environmental
agencies.

For more information about
(1) the FUDS program, visit the Web at : https://

eko.usace.army.mil/usacecop/ pub/ ecop/what_w e_do /
fuds/;

(2) explosives safety, visit https://
www. denix. osd. mil/ denix/ Public / Library/ Explosives/
UXOSafety; and

(3) the military munitions program, visit http:/l
www. hnd.usace. army.mil.

U.S. Army Gorps
of Engineers

Because many FUDS are now private
property, public cooperation is key:

. Rights of entry needed from
property owner;

. Interviews to gain information
about military items
previously found

o Contact the nearest U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers
offce if you have any
information about FUDS in
your area



Formerly UsedDefense
US Army Corps
of Engineer$e fuTes Program

Orp erFs *erhg n€ Anny and fi'e ta#on

The Department of Defense is authorized to clean up contamination, address mil itary
munitions and to remove building/debris safety hazards caused by DoD on properties
that were under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of Defense and owned by, leased by, or
otherwise possessed by the United States prior to Oct. L7, L986.

During the past 200 years, some activities
supporting military readiness have resulted in
the need for environmental cleanup within the
United States and its territories. DoD, the U.S.
Army and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
are committed to protecting human health and
the environment and improving public safety
by cleaning up these propert ies.

Formerly Used Defense Sites are properties
used by the military prior to October 1986 to
train and support Soldiers, airmen, sai lors, and
Marines, as well as to test new weapons and
warfare capabilities. When no longer needed,
many of these properties were cleaned up
according to the best practices available at the
time and then transferred to other owners such
as private individuals or federal, state, tribal,
or local government entities.

Congress created the FUDS program in the
mid-1980's. The Army oversees the program
for DoD using the Corps of Engineers to
identifo eligible properties, investigate their
condit ion and manage required cleanup.
Teams from Corps'districts consult with state
environmental and health offices, the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, landowners
and the public in performing the work.

The Corps responds to DoD-generated
contamination and munit ions that remained on
the propefty when it was transferred. The
Corps is committed to addressing this
contamination in as safe, timely, and
responsive manner as possible.

The more than 9,900 potential FUDS
properties can range from less than an acre to
tens of thousands of acres, and can be found in
industrial or residential areas as well as federal
or state properties.

Cleanup projects are planned or ongoing at
more than 3,000 of the properties evaluated
for possible inclusion in the program. A single
propefty may have more than one cleanup
project. Currently, there are more than 4,600
projects with more added each year.

The type of cleanup required varies from
propefty to property, and can include cleaning
up hazardous, toxic and radioactive waste
sites; removing munitions and explosives of
concern and munit ions consti tuents; and doing
building demoli t ion and debris removal.

The program employs a risk management
approach in accomplishing the cleanup. Work
also is prioritized to meet DoD goals:
achieving remedy in place or remedy complete
at 100 percent of the hazardous, toxic and
radioactive waste sites by the end of fiscal year
2O2O; completing 100 percent of the
prel iminary assessments at mil i tary munit ions
response program sites by the end of fiscal
year 2OO7; and achieving 100 percent
completion of the military munitions response
program site inspections by the end of fiscal
year 2010. Most projects take several years to
complete, and each is unique.

Active communication, coord i nation,
consultation and collaboration with property
owners, state and federal regulators, tribal and
local governments, and local communities are
cri t ical in planning and carrying out cleanups.
The Corps works hard to keep all interested
parties informed and offers opportunities for
dialogue throughout al l  cleanup phases.

FUDS program expenditures through fiscal
year 2006 total $3.9 bi l l ion. Program
completion is projected at $18.7 bi l l ion. Annual
funding has been about $250 mil l ion a year.

For more information about the FUDS program, contact:
Headquarters, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Public Affairs Office, 202-528-4285
http s : //eko. usace. army. mi l/usacecop/pub/ecop/what-we_do/fuds/





Attachment 1

Property Owner Locations Map
Bombing Target B-1

FUDS Project No. K06TX121900

Nueces County, Texas

Legend

E FUDS Boundary

D MRs Boundary

I Nueces Gounty-Padre Balli park

Site Location In Texas
N

A
A

Meters
500 1,000 1,500



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Street Improvement Fund Projects

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of proposed projects for funding under the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA)

Street Improvement Program.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The RTA requires the County to submit a list of proposed street improvement projects to them for consideration of

funding under the Street Improvement Program.  The attached  list of projects is presented for the Court's

consideration and approval for submission to the RTA.

Attachments

Link: Project Summary



Nueces County 

Street Improvement Program Fund Projects 


Commissioner Precinct 1 Unallocated Prior Year Funds $58,441.39 

Commissioner Precinct 2 

Commissioner Precinct 3 

Commissioner Precinct 4 

County Judge 

2009 Funds 

Unallocated Prior Year Funds 
2009 Funds 

Unallocated Prior Year Funds 
2009 Funds 

Unallocated Prior Year Funds 
2009 Funds 

Unallocated Prior Year Funds 
2009 Funds 

$18,294.40 

$76,735.79 

$0.00 
$18,294.40 

$18,294.40 

$100,938.28 
$18,294.40 

$119,232.68 

$29,723.25 
$18,294.40 

$48,017.65 

$35,905.00 
$18,294.40 

$54,199.40 

> Lighting and parking lot improvements at the Hilltop 
Community Center 

> Rose Acres Colonia 

> Disabled accessable walkways and lighting from 
parking lots to bus stops at the Fairgrounds 

> Parking lot and lighting upgrades at the Fairgrounds 
> Lighting at the Robstown Community Center & Park 

located at 1415 Mainer. 

> Road Improvements and lighting at the LB. Magee 
Park Road in Port Aransas 

> Road Improvements to insure bus assessability at 
various Colonias in the unincorporated areas of N.C. 

4/13/2010 RTA Projects Summary 

http:54,199.40
http:18,294.40
http:35,905.00
http:48,017.65
http:18,294.40
http:29,723.25
http:119,232.68
http:18,294.40
http:100,938.28
http:18,294.40
http:18,294.40
http:76,735.79
http:18,294.40
http:58,441.39


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Health District - Local Public Health Emergency Response (PHER) Amendment

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of amendment to contract no. 2010-033413 with the Department of State Health

Services related to Local Public Health Emergency Response (PHER) for the purpose of financing a Laboratory

Information Management System (LIMS); authorize the the Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public

Health District to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this amendment is to re-direct $178,500 from Focus Area III to Focus Area II of the program.  The

Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2010-033413 Amendment No. 001 B with DSHS to provide Local Public

Health Preparedness threats and emergencies through July 31, 2010. The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public

Health District has received an amendment from the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to facilitate 2010

Novel H1N1 pandemic influenza planning and response functions.

DISCUSSION

These funds will enhance laboratory systems to support H1N1 response functions in the areas of mass vaccination,

influenza surveillance, epidemiology and risk communication. They require no matching funds and will assist the

Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District professionals in protecting our citizens during the current

Novel H1N1 pandemic. This grant will be for the period of October 1, 2009 to July 31, 2010. The LIMS will enable

the streamlining of the ordering, resulting, communicating, and billing of laboratory data. This amendment is

retroactive because Centers for Disease Control and prevention approved this request in February, 2010.  There is no

fiscal impact.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Link: Health District Amendment - PHER







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Discuss and consider extension for Jail Diversion Program Administrator position

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff

Department: Nueces County Sheriff  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of an extension to the Jail Diversion Program Administrator

position until the end of the 2010 fiscal year, September 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

This position is governed by the Nueces County Sheriff's Office and is currently grant funded

through SAMHSA. All federal funding will expire on April 29, 2010. 

On May 2, 2005, Nueces County Commissioners Court accepted an award from the U.S.

Department of Health and Human Services Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration (SAMHSA) for a Targeted Capacity Expansion Grant (South Texas Jail Diversion

Program).

Nueces County reports a substantial non-violent adult population of offenders with mental

illnesses/addiction being criminalized and incarcerated for extended lengths of time.  Some of

these are recurring arrests of persons that could be diverted to Social Service agencies and

non-profit service centers for co-occurence issues of substance abuse and mental illnesses.

The South Texas Jail Diversion Program proposes to continue promoting and improving services

for criminal justice-involved adults with mental illness and/or addiction.  Project strategy addresses

post-booking diversion techniques utilizing a multidimensional crisis intervention approach

linking eligible participants into existing and/or enhanced/expanded mental health and mental

retardation (MHMR) services.

Meyers, Villa and Associates, who have functioned as our required program evaluators, represent

an overview of the success of the Jail Diversion Program.  Federal objectives for this program

were met at 100%.  This report also indicates an overall cost savings of approximately

$122,460.00 and a reduction of 55% in recidivism for the individuals with mental illness who were

enrolled in the program.

The fiscal year for the Jail Diversion Program is from May 1 to April 29.  The No-Cost Extension

of the program will come to an end on April 29, 2010.  At that time all federal funding for this

project will cease. 

DISCUSSION

It has been the hope of SAMHSA that all communities receiving funds for Jail Diversion



It has been the hope of SAMHSA that all communities receiving funds for Jail Diversion

Programs incorporate the infrastructure that was developed during the grant into a permanent,

sustainable community program.  SAMHSA data relates that of all the Jail Diversion grants that

have been awarded since 2000 throughout the country, 3 out of 4 federally funded programs have

been continued by the local governments. We are now at the end of the grant and are seeking to

sustain this project as originally intended.  We have secured the cooperation of all agencies

involved in providing services, as evidenced in their letters of support.  In an effort to sustain the

Program Administrator position, the county would need to allow the grant fiscal year to fall in line

with the county fiscal year.  Since the grant ends on April 29, 2010, this creates a 5 month gap in

funding when the new fiscal year begins on October 1, 2010.  We ask that the Commissioners

extend the funding for this position for that time period.  This would also enable us to consider this

position as a permanent position for the 2011 fiscal year at the time of the budget workshops in

July of this year.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $24,183 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Jail Diversion Program Administrator

Salary:                      $42,432

Benefits @ 25%:       $10,608

Total Salary/Bfts       $53,040

Addtl Expenses:       $  5,000

Total Annual Cost     $58,040 

The amount requested to cover the 5 month period from grant end date of

April 29, 2010 to the County year end of

September 30, 2010 is $24,183 

Attachments

Link: Jail Diversion plan & letters of support















































Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Rose Acres Colonia Contact Amendment #5

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #5 to the Texas Community Development Program Contract

#724135, Texas Department of Rural Affairs, for the Rose Acres Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #724135 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Rose Acres Colonia Project in the amount of $559,750.

The project was designed to bring water and wastewater distribution system improvements in the Rose Acres

Colonia. 

On January 24, 2007, Commissioners Court approved Amendment #1 to extend the contract period for an additional

six months. Amendment #2 was approved on May 30, 2007. Amendment #3 was approved on August 8, 2007.

Amendment #4 was approved on January 22, 2009. 

Amendments #1, 2, and 4 were contract extensions needed due to re-platting requirements by the City of Corpus

Christi and an eminent domain lawsuit which has since been resolved. Amendment #3 was a modification to the

Performance Statement due to acquisition activity that resulted in the relocation of a homeowner.

DISCUSSION

At this time, the Rose Acres Colonia Project is substantially complete despite several rain delays; however, more

time was needed to wrap up the contract and complete all required documentation. Amendment #5 extends the final

contract period to March 8, 2010.

There is no fiscal impact for this amendment.  All grant monies have already been expended for this project.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #5







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

San Petronila Colonia Contract Amendment #3

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #3 to the Texas Community Development Program Contract

#726115, Texas Department of Rural Affairs, for the San Petronila Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 23, 2006, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #726115 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the San Petronila Colonia Project. The project was

designed to provide first time water service to thirty-three residences in the San Petronila Estates Unit II Colonia. 

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court approved Amendment #1 to extend the contract period for an additional

twelve months. Amendment #2 was approved on July 22, 2009. These amendments were due to delays that were

encountered while processing the environmental review and receiving environmental clearance for the project. The

land acquisition process also caused delays.

DISCUSSION

At this time, Phase 1, including all waterlines and yard lines, has been constructed at the San Petronila Colonia and

Phase 2 of the project which includes offsite waterline construction is substantially complete. However, more time

was needed to wrap up the contract and complete all required documentation. Amendment #3 extends the final

contract period to April 20, 2010.

There is no fiscal impact for this amendment.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #3







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Submission of FY10 Citizenship & Integration Direct Services Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of a grant application for the FY2010 Citizenship and Integration Direct Services

Grant Program through the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security.

BACKGROUND

The FY2010 Citizenship and Integration Direct Services Grant Program is offered through the Office of Citizenship,

within U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security. This program will provide

federal funding to eligible organizations to promote the rights and responsibilities of citizenship. This funding

opportunity will focus on local programs currently promoting the rights and responsibilities of citizenship through

citizenship preparation programs for lawful permanent residents (LPRs). Proposed activities must include a

citizenship education component consisting of citizenship or civics-focused English as a Second Language (ESL)

instruction and citizenship instruction to prepare LPRs for the civics, and English reading, writing and speaking

components of the naturalization test. 

An estimated $4.5 million is available to fund this program nationwide. The performance period is one year after

grant award. Grant applications are to be submitted through grants.gov and are due no later than April 30, 2010.

DISCUSSION

A letter of intent to apply for this funding opportunity was submitted to the Office of Citizenship on March 24, 2010.

The proposed application for Nueces County will help to support citizenship education services through

civics-focused English as a Second Language (ESL) instructional classes offered at the Nueces County Keach

Family Library. Nueces County will only apply for and propose to provide citizenship education services and does

not intent to offer naturalization application preparation services.  

The County will apply for the maximum award amount of $100,000.  No match is required.

Attachments

Link: Letter of Intent to Apply





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Submission of FY10 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing submission of a grant application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) under

the FY2010 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) for reimbursement of costs related to incarcerating

undocumented criminal aliens. 

BACKGROUND

Over the past twelve (12) years, Nueces County has applied to the Bureau of Justice Assistance for funding under the

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program.  The SCAAP reimburses some of the costs of incarcerating undocumented

criminal aliens who have committed serious crimes in the United States.  Under the reimbursement program, Nueces

County has received as follows:

FY1997  $104,000

FY1998  $410,000

FY1999  $396,000

FY2000  $235,000

FY2001  $65,991

FY2002  $121,112

FY2003  $33,398

FY2004  $14,979

FY2005  $42,501

FY2006  $46,054

FY2007  $52,113

FY2008  $63,293

FY2009  $44,449

Awards total  $1,628,890

DISCUSSION

Justice Benefits, Inc., in partnership with the County Auditor's and Sheriff's Office, will be providing administrative

assistance in developing the necessary data for submitting the County's request for reimbursement to the U.S.

Department of Justice.  The year's SCAAP deadline for application submittal is May 7, 2010 and the application will

be submitted electronically through the Grants Management System of the Office of Justice Programs.

There is no cash match for this grant.  The funding allotment has not been determined yet for this grant.  Justice

Benefits, Inc. has not yet estimated this year's submission reimbursement.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Request for proposals for Inmate Health Service for the Main Jail and McKinzie Annex

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for Inmate Health

Service for the Main Jail and McKinzie Annex; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an

order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The County will be seeking inmate medical services with the jail facilities and inmate related outpatient medical

services.

DISCUSSION

Funded through the Nueces County Hospital District.

Attachments

Link: Order for inmate health services



   County of Nueces   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS 

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 

NUECES COUNTY  
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and 
awarding a contracts for inmate health services for the County Jail; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has determined that it is impractical to prepare detailed 
specifications for the services to support an award of this purchase contract.  Thus, the Purchasing Agent 
recommends that the Court procure these services through a Request for Proposal method pursuant to 
Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all 
proposals in accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the 
evaluation committee. The appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a 
recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method of selecting inmate health services and the 
designation of an evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS that it is impractical to prepare detailed specifications to support the 
award of a purchase contract and therefore the method of procurement will be a Request for Proposals 
under Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. This method of procurement selects the 
responsible offeror with the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiation in accordance to Section 
262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the 
designated representative (“Designated Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of inmate 
health services provider. The Designated Representative shall be a committee comprised of those who 
occupy the following positions: the County Judge, Commissioners Court Administration Director; 
Nueces County Purchasing Agent, Nueces County Hospital District CEO, and the Sheriff or his 
designee shall serve on the Committee that constitutes the Designated Representative. In the event that 
any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the 
committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative 
without the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 



 
 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into negotiations and, after 
negotiations, shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the lowest 
evaluated offer resulting from negotiations pursuant to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government 
Code. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 21st DAY OF April 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY BETTY JEAN LONGORIA  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Sole Source purchase of proprietary materials for roadway reclamation and stabilization of County Road 47

with P2 Emulsions

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of proprietary materials for roadway reclamation and stabilization of County Road

47, with P2 Emulsions.

BACKGROUND

County Road 47, from County Road 22, south approximately 1.1 miles is an unpaved (caliche) road which serves as

access to the South Prairie, Unit II Subdivision. 

To construct a paved road would require additional right-of-way, replacement of a box culvert, and approximately

$1,000,000 in road construction cost. 

DISCUSSION 

An alternative to construction of a new road is to stabilize the material that currently is in place. There is a company

that has a process which utilizes a liquid stabilizer. The process has been used on an experimental basis on one road

in Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount $32,318.00. 

Distribution:

Dept 0127 - Pct 3 Road Repair $ 5,000.00

Dept 0128 - Pct 4 Road Repair $12,318.00 

Dept 0129 - County Wide Road Repair $15,000.00 

Attachments

Link: Co Rd 47 reclamation quote











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

HGACBuy Contract No HT11-07 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for

a Tandem Dump Truck

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a HGACBuy Contract No. HT11-07 purchase of a Tandem Dump Truck from Grande Truck Center for

the Public Works Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

 Purchase is in the amount of $109,228.00 to be funded from Department 0120 Road and Bridge 2009-2010 budget.

Attachments

Link: HGAC quote 4-10







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Constructing the fence at the Nueces County Veterans Cemetery with Fencing Inc. of Texas

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize purchase for constructing a fence at the Nueces County Veterans Cemetery, with Fencing Inc. of Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $47,995.00.  To be paid with fund from Project 190124.

Attachments

Link: VA cemetery fence quotes













Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 15 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #15 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #15 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: April 21, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #15 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From 

General Fund 

1450 Bill Bode Count~ Building 
5260 - M/R-Bldgs and Grounds 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 500 

500 

500 

500 0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings Mainenance & Repair 

0 1,250 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

50 0 50 

1520 Bisho!;! Building 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

50 
200 
250 0 250 

1540 Johhn~ 5 Calderon Co Bldg 
5260 - M/R-Bldgs and Grounds 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5260 - M/R-Bldgs and Grounds 

30 
50 
80 

80 

80 0 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5260 - M/R-Bldgs and Grounds 

200 
750 
950 0 950 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 5,142 

5,142 

5,142 

5,142 0 

Total General Fund 6,972 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1450 Bode Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expense 500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;.8...;;.8.;;..8-...;;.0....;.4.;;..9=2____ 
~~~~~~---------------------

April 6, 2010~i9~~· Date 

Recommended by: 

~/tlL~ 4/8/10 Budget Change Order---fI_.5'l...-___ 

. « «.~?l!.~!Y: ~~9.i!?~~ «9f!i~~ ..................................I?.c:~~ ................................... : ................. . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, APR 08, 2010. 3:05 PM --req: JULANE-- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE Budget 
i 

SELECT Department Code: 1450 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1450 Bill Bode County Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries Reg 28,001. 00 12.926.40 0.00 15,075 
514A Salaries 0.00 663.24 0.00 -663 OVR 
515 Employee 10,543.00 5,451.82 0.00 5,091 
521 Office Exp & Sup 150.00 408.64 0.00 -259 OVR 
523 & 22,343.00 8,218.05 0.00 14,125 
526 & . .?!.?20·00 4 ...5!. 8 3.~.__. 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

67,387.00 28,118.34 69.00 39,200 ** 


http:28,118.34
http:67,387.00
http:8,218.05
http:22,343.00
http:5,451.82
http:10,543.00
http:12.926.40


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU , APR 08, 10, 3:04 PM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1450 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==~~======================== ============================== 

1450 Bill Bode County Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 28,001.00 12,926.40 0.00 15,075 
5131 Pay 0.00 663.24 0.00 -663 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 2,602.00 1,224.04 0.00 1,378 
5152 FICA 1,736.00 779.38 0.00 957 
5153 Medicare 406.00 182.30 0.00 224 
5154 Unemployment Tax 78.00 42.54 0.00 35 
5155 Health Ins 5,631.00 3,201.66 0.00 2,429 
5156 Compensa 1. 00 2.20 0.00 -1 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 64.00 13.98 0.00 50 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 25.00 5.72 0.00 19 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 408.64 0.00 -409 OVR 
5230 & Util 6,593.00 0.00 0.00 6,593 
5231 ility Exp 0.00 2,549.99 0.00 -2,550 OVR 
5233 15,750.00 4,833.74 0.00 10,916 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 834.32 0.00 -834 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 6,350.00 0.00 0.00 6,350
5265- '" , -- -Mechariicar-Systm--------O-.OO"--·---·-m:85--"~"-'69.(f(f'- .--." . ::'483 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 36.34 0.00 -36 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

67,387.00 28,118.34 69.00 39,200 ** 


http:28,118.34
http:67,387.00
http:6,350.00
http:4,833.74
http:15,750.00
http:2,549.99
http:6,593.00
http:3,201.66
http:5,631.00
http:1,736.00
http:1,224.04
http:2,602.00
http:12,926.40
http:28,001.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5261 M/

Account Name 

R Buildings and Grounds-Other Bldgs 

Increase Decrease 

1,250.00 

TOTALS 0.00 1,250.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

transfer to depts 1510,1520,1565 

Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

April 6, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Q>:D-~----b-vY-;-- L-j Budget Change Order----.:......J--'-S--- I q); L7 

.... .q?~~!y: f..~9.i!<?~~ .?f!i~.~ ..................................~~!~ ..................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:10 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~;======== ============================ ============================== 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 304,595.00 136,432.83 0.00 168,162 
5125 Salary-Overtime 25,000.00 6,625.27 0.00 18,375 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 961.70 0.00 -962 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,974.00 2,167.46 0.00 2,807 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 2,761.76 0.00 -2,762 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 31,090.00 13,279.74 0.00 17,810 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 8,847.99 0.00 11,895 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 2,069.28 0.00 2,782 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 470.66 0.00 466 
5155 Group Health Ins 47,236.00 27,724.83 0.00 19,511 
5156 Workers Compensa 4,955.00 10,498.72 0.00 -5,544 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 131.38 0.00 186 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 48.76 0.00 78 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 482.40 1,514.20 3 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 -18 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 75,566.54 0.00 -75,567 OVR 
5233 Electricity 1,585,391.00 469,615.47 0.00 1,115,776 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 283,894.66 0.00 -283,895 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 5,222.52 0.00 -5,223 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 18,691.90 13,344.00 -32,036 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 4,000.00 2,164.48 0.00 1,836 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 130.95 0.00 -131 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 9.07 0.00 -9 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000 
5261 Bld~s-M&R 227,674.00 84,065.50 44,916.00 98,693 
5263 Elevator/Escalat'" o.oa - ~1,~71.66 ~8,983.98 -90,456 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 10,190.00 2,400.00 -12,590 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 93,017.81 38,710.53 -131,728 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 54,500.88 110,450.96 -164,952 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 18,515.84 10,663.40 -29,179 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 140.60 0.00 -141 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,516,693.00 1,369,730.28 270,983.07 1,875,980 ** 

http:270,983.07
http:1,369,730.28
http:3,516,693.00
http:1,500.00
http:10,663.40
http:18,515.84
http:110,450.96
http:54,500.88
http:38,710.53
http:93,017.81
http:2,400.00
http:10,190.00
http:8,983.98
http:1,~71.66
http:44,916.00
http:84,065.50
http:227,674.00
http:500,000.00
http:2,164.48
http:4,000.00
http:13,344.00
http:18,691.90
http:5,222.52
http:283,894.66
http:469,615.47
http:1,585,391.00
http:75,566.54
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,514.20
http:2,000.00
http:10,498.72
http:4,955.00
http:27,724.83
http:47,236.00
http:2,069.28
http:4,851.00
http:8,847.99
http:20,743.00
http:13,279.74
http:31,090.00
http:2,761.76
http:2,167.46
http:4,974.00
http:6,625.27
http:25,000.00
http:136,432.83
http:304,595.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 

THU, APR 08, 010, 3:10 PM ------req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========:= ========== ============ =====:::;::;::== 
511 Salar es - Reg 304,595.00 136,432.83 0.00 168,162 
512 Salar es OT 25,000.00 10,348.73 0.00 14,651 
514A Salar es 4,974.00 2,167.46 0.00 2,807 
515 110,256.00 63,071. 36 0.00 47,185 
518 2,000.00 482.40 1.514.20 3 
521 Office 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
523 2,335,194.00 852,991.09 13,344.00 1,468,859 
524 0.00 140.02 0.00 -140 OVR 
525 4,000.00 2,164.48 0.00 1,836 
526 .C;.FIlL...2?1...c§21...:...Q2.... ._~~.2.§.~_.:£~__~_5.6..(.1.J..L.?L__.1'§.~J§I 
~- Chrg 1,500.00 140.60 0.00 1. 359 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,516,693.00 1,369,730.28 270,983.07 1,875,980 ** 

http:270,983.07
http:1,369,730.28
http:3,516,693.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,164.48
http:4,000.00
http:13,344.00
http:852,991.09
http:2,335,194.00
http:1,500.00
http:1.514.20
http:2,000.00
http:110,256.00
http:2,167.46
http:4,974.00
http:10,348.73
http:25,000.00
http:136,432.83
http:304,595.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5241 Fuel 

Account Name 
Increase 

50.00 

Decrease 

This budget trans

generator fuel for 

fer is necessary to: 

testing/hurricane season 

TOTALS 50.00 0.00 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;:;8...:;..8..;:..8-...;:;0.....;4...:;..9=2____ 
~~~~~~-----------------------

April 6, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~-/~.)~!~--. <tlsJ&O BudgetChangeOrder....../~~____ 

.... f?l!~!Y: ~~~.i!C?r~ .9!fi~.~ ..................................~~!~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:lMyDocumentslForms/BudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:18 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END ... 
Dept 

1510 

Key 
========== 
5123 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5260 
5261 
5265 
5268 

Title 

Agua Dulce Building 

Description Budget 
================ ============ 

Salaries-Regular 11,74l.00 
Salary-Long Pay 837.00 
Employee Benefit 0.00 
Retirement 1,169.00 
FICA 780.00 
Medicare 182.00 
Unemployment Tax 35.00 
Group Health Ins 2,816.00 
Workers Compensa 265.00 
Life Insurance 32.00 
CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 
Office Exp & Sup 500.00 
Central Supply 0.00 
Telephone & Util 8,222.00 
Tel Utility Exp 0.00 
Electricity 14,284.00 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 9,100.00 
Bldgs-M&R 850.00 
Mechanical Systm 0.00 
Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 

Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== ========= 

5,617.83 0.00 6,123 
193.20 0.00 644 

0.00 0.00 0 
520.25 0.00 649 
349.97 0.00 430 

81.82 0.00 100 
18.29 0.00 17 

1,344.42 0.00 1,472 
618.76 0.00 -354 OVR 

7.00 0.00 25 
2.96 0.00 10 
0.00 0.00 500 

279.18 0.00 -279 OVR 
0.00 0.00 8,222 

7,203.95 0.00 -7,204 OVR 
292.75 0.00 13,991 
409.05 0.00 -409 OVR 

0.00 0.00 9,100 
6,785.00 0.00 -5,935 OVR 
2,729.17 112.50 -2,842 OVR 

234.75 0.00 -235 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

50,826.00 26,688.35 112.50 24,025 ** 


http:26,688.35
http:50,826.00
http:9,100.00
http:14,284.00
http:8,222.00
http:2,816.00
http:1,169.00
http:11,74l.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5241 

5680 

Account Name 

Fuel 

Fixed Asset < $1000 

Increase 

50.00 

200.00 

Decrease 

TOTALS 250.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

generator fuel for testing/hurricane season 

unbudgeted fixed asset expense 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....:.8....:..8...:...8---'0--'4...:...9=2____ 

~ig~-'-a:";"I/Dc:...:~-'-e"":"":
. ...;...;.;..e"""a-'-J-'-'?Zt2-----::;o........---==-----
April 6, 2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~-6:Ir::::P: Lf[8UO 1..5Budget Change Order 
d I 

.... .q?~~~ ~~~.i!C!~~ .9.r~'~.~ ..................................~~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on . 

Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:18 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


.
GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 

1520 Bishop Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 21,424.00 10,063.86 0.00 11,360 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,497.00 690.96 0.00 806 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 2,130.00 965.90 0.00 1,164 
5152 FICA 1,421.00 57l.34 0.00 850 
5153 Medicare 332.00 133.58 0.00 198 
5154 Unemployment Tax 64.00 33.77 0.00 30 
5155 Group Health Ins 7,720.00 3,961.16 0.00 3,759 
5156 Workers Compensa 435.00 1,013.65 0.00 -579 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 14.03 0.00 18 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 5.83 0.00 7 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 515.18 0.00 -515 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 18,238.00 0.00 0.00 18,238 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 8,946.84 0.00 -8,947 OVR 
5233 Electricity 35,348.00 5,842.46 0.00 29,506 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 637.09 0.00 -637 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 8,245.00 0.00 0.00 8,245 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 5,221.00 0.00 -5,221 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 1,009.84 300.00 -1,310 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 60.00 895.00 -955 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 508.00 0.00 -508 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 188.99 0.00 -189 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

97,799.00 40,383.48 1,195.00 56,221 ** 


http:1,195.00
http:40,383.48
http:97,799.00
http:1,009.84
http:5,221.00
http:8,245.00
http:5,842.46
http:35,348.00
http:8,946.84
http:18,238.00
http:1,013.65
http:3,961.16
http:7,720.00
http:1,421.00
http:2,130.00
http:1,497.00
http:10,063.86
http:21,424.00


N ueces Cou nty, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5240 M/R Equip and Vehicles 30.00 

5241 Fuel 50.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 80.00 

TOTALS 80.00 80.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage in 5240 

generator fuel for testing/hurricane season 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...:.8...:.8...:.8--=0:....,:4...:.9.::;.2____ 

X /:!t:2":"':":":"C=--=""::"":,d.:..:....:....:~~----"",..-..--
April 6, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order __I_S____ 
.... f~.l!~!>! ~~~.i!<?~~.9!!i~e: ..................................R~te: ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:33 PM -req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget ." 
SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - 65,791.00 31,805.67 0.00 33,985 
512 Salaries - 0.00 1.907.93 0.00 -1,908 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 658.00 303.60 0.00 354 
515 Employee Benefit 28,407.00 18,098.43 0.00 10,309 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 1,308.85 0.00 691 
523 Telephone & Util 116,156.00 47,426.67 0.00 68,729 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 27.99 0.00 -28 OVR 
526 M&R -~ldg & Grnd .01 1,720.00 _~§.o 

** Total ** 
233,012.00 1,720.00 121,593 ** 

http:1,720.00
http:233,012.00
http:1,720.00
http:47,426.67
http:116,156.00
http:1,308.85
http:2,000.00
http:18,098.43
http:28,407.00
http:1.907.93
http:31,805.67
http:65,791.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:32 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 11 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 S. Calderon Co. Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 
5125 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5254 
5260 

FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF 125 Admin 
Office & Sup 
Central 

65,791.00 
0.00 

658.00 
0.00 

6,175.00 
4,120.00 

964.00 
186.00 

16,009.00 
752.00 
145.00 

56.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
26,156.00 

0.00 
90,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,000.00 
"-"'~'--6-~'66" 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

31,805.67 0.00 33,985 
1,907.93 0.00 -1,908 

303.60 0.00 354 
0.00 0.00 0 

3,058.92 0.00 3,116 
1,933.18 0.00 2,187 

452.15 0.00 512 
106.80 0.00 79 

9,339.12 0.00 6,670 
3,148.68 0.00 -2,397 

42.09 0.00 103 
17.49 0.00 39 

0.00 0.00 2,000 
1,308.85 0.00 -1,309 

0.00 0.00 26,156 
5,556.03 0.00 -5,556 

31,086.68 0.00 58,913 
10,522.34 0.00 -10,522 

261.62 0.00 -262 
27.99 0.00 -28 

0.00 0.00 20,000 
. ·-"4 ,",roo~-o-O' .... -----. '0:-00---'-:::4-;-400 

2,110.57 0.00 -2,111 
120.10 0.00 -120 

1,535.00 720.00 -2,255 
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000 

654.34 0.00 -654 

OVR 

OVR 

OVR 

OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts 
233,012.00 109,699.15 

** 
1,720.00 121,593 ** 



• 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Medical Examiners Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5241 Fuel 200.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 750.00 

TOTALS 950.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

generator fuel for testing/hurricane season 
overage/anticipated expenses in 5260 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -=.8..:....8..:....8--=.0_4..:....9_2____ 

X /~~~~-"22--------:::::;oor-
April 6, 2010 

Signature of O~~~ Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order _______ 

.... .q?~~~~ A.~~.i~<?~~ .9.f!i~.~ ..................................~~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ~ 


Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:20 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Bui Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~==~~ ~=============== ============ =========== ========~ 
521 Office Exp & 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
523 Telephone & 34,981.00 12,210.16 746.45 22,024 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 17,500.00 11,041.78 6,671.92 -214 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

52,731.00 23,251.94 7,418.37 22,061 ** 


http:7,418.37
http:23,251.94
http:52,731.00
http:6,671.92
http:11,041.78
http:17,500.00
http:12,210.16
http:34,981.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:18 PM - - -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT Department 

Dept Title 

1565 Medical 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE 

Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000 END 

Director 
============== 

Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 

FY 
====== 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

.. 


Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= ================ ============ ========= 
5210 Office Exp & 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5230 Telephone & Uti 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,048.65 0.00 -1,049 OVR 
5233 Electricity 29,548.00 9,486.97 0.00 20,061 
5234 Gas,H20, ,Gr 0.00 370.06 0.00 -370 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 259.45 0.00 -259 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,045.03 746.45 -1, 791 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 -2,200 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 7,739.45 85.50 -7,825 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 2,490.30 4,386.42 -6,877 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 812.03 0.00 -812 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
52,73l.00 23, 25l. 94 7,418.37 22,061 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


Recommended by: 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 38'90 Department Name: m
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

..eJ j ~\ UClffi(() er 

Increase Decrease 
To ~./'-P- From 

§, Lj). q?}.. 
____CSt Y'J-SJ il) I 9'-1> 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

() Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( )/'fo balance line item categories
(L1 To cover temporary employees 
() Other 

~,2~H.- '-t&~Q BudgetChangeOrder---.,;J:.....::::S""---_ 
.•..•••~.<;!~~~.~~•••~!!?!!.9.~~....................................p..~~~................................................................................................ 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 
; 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
APFORM.IIP 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:38 PM -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


SELECT 

Dept 

3890 

Budg Cat 

510A 
511 
512 

515 
518 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
526 
530 
533 
535 
541 
551 
554 
561 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 
J 

Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~===========:~~========~~=== ================== ========== 
Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ====== ========= 
Salary - Dept Hd 159,630.00 73,680.00 0.00 85,950 
Salaries - Reg 140,061.00 66,961.80 0.00 73,099 
Salaries - OT 12,000.00 4,464.32 0.00 7,536 
Salaries 

.SaTaries 
-

<.="'-,----""".,,' 
.00 19,991. 

,V~j .00"""-"·"-14'5. 
0.00 
0.00· .".. 

10,009 
'8/0 

115,359.00 49,869.61 0.00 65,489 
67,920.00 32,313.41 21,341.91 14,265 

Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 2,228.84 1.95 7,769 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & utE 

1,543.00 
4,200.00 

374.63 
1,676.90 

0.00 
1,176.80 

1,168 
1,346 

M&R -Equip & Veh 2,500.00 491.25 48.75 1,960 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 600.00 0.00 0,00 600 
Professnal Srvcs 115,000.00 50,263.45 443.27 64,293 
Spec Prsnl Serv 50,000.00 27,800.00 15,100.00 7,100 
Reserve Appropri 
Othr Serv & Chrg 

10,642.00 
69, 849. 00 

0.00 0.00 10,642 
36, "600:902"6; 42"1': 80---"-6";8"26 

Other Expense 5,032.00 2,455.20 2,303.06 274 
Travel 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
Capital Outlay 9,509.00 6,313.00 0.00 3,196 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

808,960.00 376,229.97 66,837.54 365,892 ** 


If~ p~~ o.-pjCVY·OtK ~ i·f'-J (t.'"rl'~ a.- '-11'"1" 0 


http:66,837.54
http:376,229.97
http:808,960.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 08, 2010, 3:38 PM ---- -req: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
3890 

Title 
========~=================== 

Medical Examiner 

Director 
============================== 
Dr. Ray Fernandez 

FY Qt 

09 04 

Pe 

9 

Key 
========== 

Description Budget 
===========~ 

Actual 
============ 

Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

5111 
5123 
5125 

.' 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Holiday" 

159,630.00 
140,061.00 
12,000.00 
30,000.00 

0.00 

73,680.00 
66,961. 80 
3,832.32 

19 991. 22 
. 1" 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

85,950 
73,099 

8,168 
10,009 

0: 00:f91 OVR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 240.69 0.00 -241 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,615.00 745.44 0.00 870 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 36,548.00 14,574.43 0.00 21,974 
5152 FICA 26,736.00 9,085.05 0.00 17,651 
5153 Medicare 6,253.00 2,728.68 0.00 3,524 
5154 
5155 

unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 

1,185.00 
43,609.00 

616.20 
21,002.38 

0.00 
0.00 

569 
22,607 

5156 Workers Compensa 759.00 1,743.71 0.00 985 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 205.00 84.18 0.00 121 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 64.00 34.98 0.00 29 
5180 Other Personnel 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000 
5181 Car Allowance 7,920.00 3,655.32 0.00 4,265 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 28,658.09 21,341.91 50,000 OVR 
5210 
5211 

Office Exp & Sup 
Office & Sup 

10,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
387.20 

0.00 
1.95 

10,000 
-389 OVR 

5212 Central 0.00 1,745.70 0.00 -1,746 OVR 
5217 Postage & 1,543.00 374.63 0.00 1,168 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 95.94 0.00 960VR 
5230 Telephone & Util 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 0.00 1,176.80 -1,177 OVR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 812.63 0.00 -813 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 864.27 0.00 -864 OVR 
5236 InterNet Fees-T1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 491. 25 48.75 -540 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5260 M&R-Bldg & 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 Professnal Srvcs ll5,000.00 0.00 0.00 ll5,OOO 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 50,263.45 443.27 -50,7070VR 
5330 Special Personne 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000 
5347 Invstigator-MEDA 0.00 27,800.00 15,100.00 -42,9000VR 
5350 
5410 

.. Re'?~:r;:Y..§_bJ2J2;r;.9.12.rJ 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 

. _;L.O .&1.~,,,,O~9. 
69,849.00 

o . 
O. 

_.().,J2.L .._.---1.Q.. 9_'iL. 
0.00 69,849 

5427 Clinic 0.00 5,692.32 398.80 -6,0910VR 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 809.00 0.00 -809 OVR 
5445 Linens,Towels 0.00 2,042.00 2,458.00 -4,500 OVR 

~ 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 269

b.  Unfreeze List No. 588

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated 4/9/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #269 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #269 Worksheets

Link: Unfreeze List #588 Summary

Link: Unfreeze List #588 NCF-1's (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs rcv'd through 4-9-10 Report

Link: Personnel Chgs rcv'd through 4-9-10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #269 
Commissioners Court Meeting On April 21, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

3 BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $13.00 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORDI NA TOR 9999 $13.37 

CO AUDITOR/AUTO TIME KEEPING PROJ 1917 9999 CONTRACT-PROJECT MANAGER 9999 $90.00 

9999 CONTRACT-SYSTEMS ANAL YST 9999 $80.00 

2 CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

3 RECORDS MGMT 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

9999 TEMP-ARCHIVES RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.50 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 3300 9999 CONTRACT -CLERK 9999 $10.85 

9999 CONTRACT·ADMIN ASST 9999 $10.85 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ~ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


General Information 	 • 13 et{c" .r;1 Ft,l..~....-..~ 
~~~~~~~~~~~--~~----------------------~~~~~~~~~~~~--. 

New or ~ Renewal Department No: D/ V • Department Na 

Employee Name: 	 Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

e,..ht...f J'O LUJo,J 5 ft./t4./a,,.. '-tJlb 'I, "OlD 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent pOSition 

with similar duties): 

7'.rks / ~J,.. vJo~tr . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

~. '11 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

'(0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

/1 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

t.t. f3'1. '0 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ier 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________________ 

~ Special Project - Estimated Duration / D AAIJ.xLf 
If project previously authorized, speci roject completed to date: ---,;2.~d:::'-'L."IIL_ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:_-7"".c,C~~~+4~~:::=:::::::=______ 3- ;j.?-~
Date: 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: • . () ~ . '-_ _ "....... Yl 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ \..:l.,Uj ~ Date: 4- r2/,0 

p:"AjH E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabil,it : 

IE. Budgeted funds available in 5126: lo 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 
rized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date TemporarY 'Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

APR 022010 

truECES coutny HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or ~ Renewal Department No: 0/,/ Department ~ameCt,""'( ~ 

Employee Name: 	 Expected completion date of assignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

AlA Kt+ I.( ,.",I!&u MdDc~ou. ~ ~ lel4£'t,. "Ol/) 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

(4VkJ I i~",( t.,Vo~ty 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.1.(' . 
Hours per 

Week: 

'-(0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

'(/13'1. 10 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

IE Special Project - Estimated Duration _~/_O=--..!..:~=_'!..:...:...::S__ 

PART c: D~::::~I::::::I:unfuOriZed,~;a:;;:ecl complered 10 dale 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~"",....< Date:_=:J--I<...JIL-h~'--P 
:7 	 I

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ! fl r- /" ~ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: \..Jt.l..lLLl..l,l(i Date: 4- J z... 10 

Pft.RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Ifi Budgeted funds available in 5126: . 10 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:-:----:-:: __ 
hor zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
ee workin .verified rior to em 10 

Date Temporary Posit jon Was First Authorized: , ..- Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

APR 022010 



.'. ! 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 01 i"I . IDepartm;nt Name~1i:uJr I 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

KuSS~I/ 'ErtL'l..it I ~ ,,,',,. :1.0/0 ,4. "ti ~ tP-0/() 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

?a.,..k.l/ 'ko.eL ~o,..ft',.. 
. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.11' • 

Hours per 
Week: 

"10 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

It 93'1. 4'D 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 19.4f1 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


/) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration I () ~.IJ"" 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ;ts-~. 

PART C: Department Authorization / ___ A / 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~~ Date:3-JJ~/iJ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ,... ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ 	 Date:GLtLJ 	 412ho 
PA,RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 


'ltl Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 

ho zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary PO$ition Was-First A~thorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 
. '; 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

APR 022010 

IIUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 

D New or S Renewal Department No: 011/ Department Name6tJ,.r/.i 1. 


Expected completion date of assignment: 	 Effective Date: Expiration Date: Employee Name: 

:fo'&> wA;4t Tr. S t(!,M~~' ~/O 	 ~,f ~ ,011> 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

fi>rt''''''A~ • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

/S.OO • 

Hours per 
Week: 

'ID 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

/3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

b, '7I;,O.-b 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I/r.s'!l X 90% = /7, if 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration I D M.OiJ-If,. J ~ t-~A 
If project previously authorized, specify p rcentage of project completed to date: __""'_;::'_1J..L..!!!!V_ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

(?/J/~dElected Official/Department Head: __--:::"L.'-.J~!:::JQ~~:£L::::::::=====----- Date: , 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 	 ( I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ---=~~:::::~::::::=-~~:L__ Date:_4_.t-_

2-1-r_0__
' 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 512aCh:ylc. ( to 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:---..,.-~__ 
'iT't)Au~zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary PQ,ition Was Fi~~ Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

JVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)

APR 022010 

Nt/ECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


PART A: General Information DoclD 125£IfIL 
Department No: 

1240 

Department Name: 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

Effective Date: 
04/02/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

DATA COORDINATOR (TEMPORARy) .. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$13.37 . 
Hours per 

Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$5,214.30 

Hourly Salary of 
$14.85 X 90% = $13.37Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PC setup and software installation. Setup and test new workstations. 
As Required 

Copy files from old system over to the new system. 
As Required 

Network setup and installation within departments. 
As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

D Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization cN/-~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~~ Date: lj-/-IO 

---------~~--------

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:\. () - _ /' .1\ 
Base hourly salary within required range ~ l.:}u..P (1;t.l Date: _4--1-J~I 0_l..!.--:-l 

Authorized By 

Budget Transfer Require -:--:---:----:--::--_____ 
Authorized By 

ReceIVED 
, , 

NOTE: Budget,!'vailability must be verified prior to hiring. 

APR 012010 NCF - 13 (12102) 

WfCES COUNTY 
Hur"Mlv RESOURCES 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Infonnation 

Department Name: 
.~ IA. t-o .'V\<lt"<!f 

County Auditor: .""e K(.~~"'" 
... " ~<-

Department No.: J.W. 
Job Title: 

I 

Project Manager No. of Weeks (Max 13): 13 

Effective Start Date: 4/112010 Hourly Rate: $90.00 

Total Salary Requested: $23,400.00 Hours per Week: 20 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) Conduct analysis and develop a project plan for the 
implementation ofan upgrade to the SunGard software system from 
version 7.6 to version 7.9 

20 

(2) Project and program management and additional technical and 
programming services as deemed necessary to the upgrade of the 
SunGard software system which is required before integration with 
the automated timekeeping system. 

(3) Integration ofautomated timekeeping system to SunGard software 
system. 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 

details. 

A Project Manager is required during the analysis, planning and implementation process of upgrading 

the SunGard software system from version 7.6 to version 7.9. 


PART C: Department Authorization f. - 1 I 
Elected OfficialJDepartment Head: Jvt~ IJ' c",~ Date 9. _13 /1 0 

PART D: For Human Resources Onl¥ ~ ~. 

ciW~-~~~~. 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:________________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 



i,~}·r 7003 

NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Information 

011l.4.foWl"l.to;f 
Department Name: County Auditor. ~1>1'" }(..t:I'.'" ~ 

t"c;ec..'i: Department No.: tlJJ 

Job Title: Systems Analyst No. of Weeks (Max 13): 13 

Effective Start Date: 41112010 Hourly Rate: $80.00 

Total Salary Requested: $20,800.00 Hours per Week: 20 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) Develop a project plan for the implementation ofan upgrade to the 
SunGard software system from version 7.6 to 7.9 

20 

(2) Technical and programming services for implementation of 7.9 
security enhancements and workflow PO system which is required 
before integration with the automated timekeeping system 

(3) Integration ofautomated timekeeping system to SunGard software 
system. 

Date tbis contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 
A systems analyst is required during the planning and implementation process of upgrading the 
SunGard software system from version 7.6 to version 7.9. The systems analyst will provide technical 
and programming services necessary to complete the 7.9 version upgrades to security enhancements 
and the workflow PO system. After accomplishing this, technical services will be dedicated to the 
automated timekeeping system. 

PART C: Department Authorizati0rIj I 0 I { I / 

Elected OfficialJDepartment Head: ~sL fer t,~ Dateq-'4/J'-!...J$::""f-C{1....;..()--

PART D: For Human Resources Only ~ . 

~~~~ 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:_______________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 



Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


OoclD 149PART A: General Information 

Department No: 

1304 

Department Na 

COUNTY RECORDS MGMT 
Effective Date: 

04/02/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMPORARy) • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Aulhortzalion ~. 
Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: ____~---=:.~---!::.- - Date: __ _______ t/!.--~-=-/_-...;:./_(j 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \. n'" _ ..{\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range ~ GWW"'\ Date: +/1 1,0

Authorized By 

P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget vaila iii 

Budgeted funds available in 512 () Bu~get Transfer Require _________ 
A th y Authorized By 

REceiVED:)! . ' . :. , '. 
NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

...APR 012010 , . 
NCF - 13 (12102) 



Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


PART A: General Information DoclD 147 

Department No: 

1304 

Department Name: 
COUNTY RECORDS MGMT 

Effective Date: 
04102/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Works with various county departments to assist them in preparing, storing, and 
locating documents that are held in the Records Center. Assists general public, 
attorneys, and other county employees in searching for and retrieving county 
records and court 

As Required 

Insures that users understand the accountability and custody procedures for all 
records removed from storage, whether using automated or manual procedures. As Required 

Receives monies, issues receipts, copies documents, sends facsimiles, and 
prepares and mails responses to routine requests or inquires for records As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PARTC: Department Authorization ~/. 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: Date: l/-I-ltJ 

----~~~-~~~-------

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: / "r- /' n 
Base hourly salary within required range ~~u..N 

-------~~~~~-----
Authorized By 

Budget Transfer Require 
Authorized By 

APR 012010 NO'rE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 


'. 

IUCES COONrYOOMAN RESouRCES 




Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


PART A: Generallnformation . bgZ3! DoclD 113 

Department No: 

1470 • 

Department Name: 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT • 
Effective Date: 

0410212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY - RECORD CLERK· 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. 

As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization ....~~~/ L(~/' _It) 
Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 

------~~----~~------------- --~~~---

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:\ n '~. 
Base hourly salary within required range ~ Guo~-fj Date: 4[1 {to 

Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budge Availability 

~ Budgeted funds availC!bI9. in .512. . (. g [0 Budget Transfer Require -,--,---.,.______---- r . , .. ut 'ZOO ,By Authorized By 

RECEIVED . 

APR 012010 
NOTE: Budget A~ailability must be verified prior to hiring. 

MEets COUNTY HVMAN RESOURCES 



1470 

Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


General Information 	

Effective Date: 

DoclD 14PART A: 

Department No: 

Records Management • 04/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY - RECORD CLERK 
. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. 

As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: To Be Determined pate temporary position was first authorized 07/07/1999 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name: Job Title: 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration 6"-'YEA""'R......._____________
.... ...... ....S 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 10% 


PART C; Department Authorization ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~ Date: ,-/-/{)
--=---'----- 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation~1 A ~ . (Q I I n (\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range 	~ Q\Ak' ~ Date: ---:..4-+-f..!.-fll~f0_ 

--~----~~~--------Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability 

tR Budgeted funds availc¥lfft:in 512 . ~~!~ \l() Budget Transfer Require -:--:--:~~_____ 
nz y. 	 Authorized By 

RECEIVED .• j f 

NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring.
APR 012010 

tl.ECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: General Information DoclD 131 

Department No: 

1470 

Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 
Effective Date: 

04/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY - RECORD CLERK • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. 

As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 


Special Project - Estimated Duration 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization /?;/'..~/~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: _____t/_~~ Date:r="'L-_~~------ if, /-//J 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I. 11'--_ /' _1\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range ~l..)l,lO~ Date: 4-1, [I 0 

~--~------------Authorized By 

P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availab~1 

f\ Budgeted funds avail~bl~ ,in 512 !ttY l'h /0 Budget Transfer Require _________ 
.' :', ;}iz~.y Authorized By 

RECEIVED 
NOTE: Budget ~vailability must be verified prior to hiring.

APR 012010 

M!CEs COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


PART A: Generallnformation DoclD 151 

Department No: 

1470 • 

Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 
Effective Date: 

04/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

ARCHIVES RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.50 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,940.00 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.55 X 90% = $9.50Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 


Special Project - Estimated Duration 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 00/0 

PART C: Department Authorization 
Lj--I-I ()Date:Elected Official/Department Head: 

--------------~----~------------

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 1.. fl .~ A /' 

Base hourly salary within required range ~ \...:)lU) ~ 
Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budge Availabili 

~ Budgeted funds available in 512 {) o Budget Transfer Require -:-:-:---:--;-::--_______ 
Authorized By

RECEIVED I ',., 

NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring.APR 012019 
NCF - 13 (12102) 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This fonn must he completed for each job title and attached to the purch3:se order) 

PART A- General Information 

Department Name: COURT ADMINISTRATOR . Department No.: 3300 

Job Title: S~fjRfel\'t M rL1 ~ • 
. 

No. ofWeeks (Max 13): 13
Effective Start Date: ll/'Boloc, Hourly Rate: 10.85 • 

Total Salary Requested: $1,245.34 

.. . ,-. 

Hours per Week: 8.0 

Specific tasks to be completed by contracfpersomel and expected work hoUtS required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(ltlPhabetize and file approximately 1000 jury 
uestionnaires in the AM/PM on Mondays. -

, 

(2) . Assigns certificate numbers to jury fgrmsfrom reset. 
Jurors; date stamps all jury pay for all court panels. 
Assists with work excuses. 

(3) 
Substitutes for the court coordinator iIi the Central 
Jury Room when needed. Any other tasks that may be 
assigned by the Gourt· Administrator •. 8.0 

.' 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 04/05/99 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

To assist the 

PART C: DepartmentAuthorizatio 
Elected Officia1/Department Head: . .......:.....:....;;.-=-:.--=:::....:::;..--L-....:.-_~-F~= ate 4-6-10 

ANNE LORENTZEN 

PART D: For Human Resources Only ?(1 
tt/l$110 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:________________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ONBACK)
RECEIVED 

NCF1~~/Wj 2010 



NUECESCOUNTY 

REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 


, (This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purch,,:se order) 


PART A- General Infonnation 

Department Name: COURT ADMINISTRATOR • Department No.: 330,0, 

Job Title: 
Iftclm\". ft5sf

Si1Ht3 " . 
. 

No. ofWeeks (Max 13): 13 

Effective Start Date: 02/02/10 Hourly Rate: 10.85" 

Total Salary Requested: $1,128.40 
,,' .' 
Hours per Week: 8.0 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract' personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) File approximately 1000 jury summonses from jurors 
scanned in the AM/PM jury calls on Mondays. 

(2) Assigns certificate numbers to jury fOlms from reset 
jurors; date stamps all jury pay for all court panel
Assists with,work eXf'lll'lel'l 

;. 

(
3) Substitutes for the court coordinator' in the Central

Jury Room when needed. Any other tasks that may be 
assigned by the Court Administrator. ' 

' 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 04/05/99 

P~T B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated. duration or project completion date and other work 
details. ' L K .J Dv dd,"1' , 

To pay outstanding invoices to 8pfierioB'j T8mporar¥ who is no longer used by . 
---"'II'IN-;;:ue;;o;c"'es Count:y for contraCt personney;-:----· ---u 

~~~~~==~---~~L--

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

Date 04/06/10 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:_______________ 

(lNSTRUcrIONS ONBACK)
RECEIVED 

NCF1M~2010 



02 

Unfreeze # 588 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On April 21. 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

02 00 02 02 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

02 00 02 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 LEGAL SECRETARY'" 16101 $1.016.00 

ASST DA-FELONY ATTY V" 331018 $2.234.40 

04 02 02 02 ID 3710 ID CLERK 13101 $882.40 

10 CLERK 13101 $882.40 

12 08 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02lO2L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICEW' 02lO2L $1,199.70 

01 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 2 3820 DEPUTY CONSTABLE- 02l02L $1.199.70 

02 01 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02l02L $1.199.70 

- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 

Irma Zavala ~ 

Approved BY:......11_~-L---''-_____ 

http:1.199.70
http:1.199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:2.234.40
http:1.016.00


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received By April 9, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting April 21, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 31 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 9 

New Appointments 3 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 9, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 21, 2010 


* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, th Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Russell C Braz 1 Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 9.49 hr N 
*04/05/10 Temp-Parks/Bea Worker NC/OO 

Herbert Johnson Temp Emp Ext#1(04/01/10) $ 9.49 hr N 
*04/05/10 Temp-Parks/Bea Worker NC/OO 

Gary McDonough Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*04/05/10 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

John White Jr Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 13.00 hr N/A 
*04/05/10 Temp-Foreman NC/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Maria Angela Vasquez SUSP/WP (03/31/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*04/08/10 Senior Clerk II 15/02 

29.90 long 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Temp Emp Ext#13(04/02/10) $ 13.37 hr N/A 
*04/05/10 Temp-Data Coordinator NC/OO 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Kyle Murtaugh Temp Emp Ext#4(04/02/10) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*04/05/10 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

Candace L 11 Temp Emp Ext#6(04/02/10) $ 9.18 N/A 
*04/05/10 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 21, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Kelsey L Ray Temp Emp Ext#13(04/02/10) 
*04/05/10 Temp-Record Clerk 

Sarah Cervantes Temp Emp Ext#19(04/02/10) 
*04/05/10 Temp-Record Clerk 

Bobby Tamez Temp Emp Ext#42(04/02/10) 
*04/05/10 Temp-Record Clerk 

Mark 0 Montoya Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) 
*04/05/10 Temp-Archives Record Clk 

BLDG SUPERINTENDENT - 1570 

James R Gamez MIL/LWP (04/05/10) 
*04/08/10 Bldg Maint Tech 

Return 04/12/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Stephen Scott Thornton SUSP/WP (03/30/10) 
*04/08/10 1ST Lt Team Leader 

SUSP 2 days 

Stephen Scott Thornton SUSP/WOP (04/01/10) 
*04/08/10 1ST Lt Team Leader 

SUSP 3 days 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Anna M Jimenez-Martinez Appointed DA (03/17/10) 
*03/29/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty V 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,749.44 

Rosa Maria Romero Resignation (04/02/10) 
*04/08/10 Legal Secretary I 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,594.40 
25/02 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

46.97 supp 

$ 2,291.20 
33/02B 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 

$ 1,016.00 
16/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,016.00
http:2,291.20
http:1,198.40
http:1,198.40
http:1,594.40
http:2,749.44


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISS ONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 21, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

s lla G Garza 
*03/30/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 3 

Kathleen K Guerra 
*04/08/10 

ID - 3710 

Sandra L Cawley 
*04/08/10 

Anna M Mart z 
*04/08/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Oscar Miguel Linan 
*03/29/10 

Jason Atwater 
*04/08/10 

Thomas M Jorgensen Jr 
*04/08/10 

Juan 1 Rodriguez 
*04/08/10 

Resignation (03/25/10) 
Sr Clerk I 

Pay 45.67 hrs vac & 184.65 
Hrs comp $2,855.97 

3630 

Appointment (03/30/10) 
Temp-Court erk 

Transfer (04/02/10) 

ID Clerk 


Trf to 0180 


Resignation (03/31/10) 

ID Cle 


Pay 96 hrs vac $1,058.88 


Resignation (03/22/10) 
Corrections Of cer 

Pay 73.77 hrs vac $1,029.09 

Appointment (03/29/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 03/31/10 

SUSP/WOP (03/28/10) 

Corrections ficer 


SUSP 5 days 


FMLA/LWOP (03/23/10) 

Corrections Of cer 


Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 992.00 
15/02 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,029.09
http:1,058.88
http:2,855.97


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 21, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Nicolas Ortega Jr 
*04/08/10 

Bernadine Ortiz 
*04/08/10 

Kristin L Shick 
*04/08/10 

Andrew C Speegle 
*04/08/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 

Jeremiah M Smith 
*04/01/10 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Monica Ramirez 
*04/08/10 

Termination (03/29/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Resignation (03/29/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 

Resignation (04/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 58.8 
Hr comp $2,295.49 

Resignation (04/02/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 25.8 
Hrs comp $1,783.58 

3850 

Termination (03/29/10) 
Deputy Constable 

Salary Adj (04/03/10) 
Temp-Library Clerk 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~tcf 16'" 
Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 


N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

8.24 	hr 
NC/OO 

http:1,783.58
http:2,295.49
http:1,422.90


Regular Agenda Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Christopher Cruz release of lien

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Release of Lien on Christopher Cruz in Civil Cause No. 04-60160-3.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Christopher Cruz (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



Regular Agenda Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 04/21/2010  

Release of Lien David Allen Davis

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Release of Judgment Lien on David Allen Davis, Civil Cause No. 06-6012502.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: release David Allen Davis (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.1.  Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Proclamation - National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 2-8, 2010
	Item1.F.1.  28 years of service - Steve Meeks
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register 4_12_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkRegister 4_6_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkRegister 4_9_10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkRegister 4_16_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance claims and fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman Check Register
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions 4-21-10 Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions 4-21-10 Backup
	Item4.A.1.  Harbor Bridge Improvement Update
	Item4.A.2.  Semi-Annual Report - Driscoll Children's Health Plan
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Cadena de Madres Program
	Item4.A.3.  Downtown Management District Presentation 
	Item4.A.4.  Corpus Christi Beach Association Presentation
	Item4.A.5.  Outside Agency Funding
	Item4.A.6.  JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Joint Election Agreement - Bishop
	Item4.A.6._Att2_Joint Election Agreement - Petronila
	Item4.A.7.  Banquete ISD Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Contract
	Item4.A.7._Att2_Funding Req Info
	Item4.A.8.  Right of Entry - Army Corp of Engineers - Padre Balli Park
	Item4.A.8._Att1_Department of Army
	Item4.A.9.  Street Improvement Fund Projects
	Item4.A.9._Att1_Project Summary
	Item4.B.1.  Health District - Local Public Health Emergency Response (PHER) Amendment
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Health District Amendment - PHER
	Item4.C.1.  Discuss and consider extension for Jail Diversion Program Administrator position
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Jail Diversion plan & letters of support
	Item4.D.1.  Rose Acres Colonia Contact Amendment _5
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Amendment _5
	Item4.D.2.  San Petronila Colonia Contract Amendment _3
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Amendment _3
	Item4.D.3.  Submission of FY10 Citizenship & Integration Direct Services Grant Application
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Letter of Intent to Apply
	Item4.D.4.  Submission of FY10 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) Grant Application
	Item4.E.1.  Request for proposals for Inmate Health Service for the Main Jail and McKinzie Annex
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Order for inmate health services
	Item4.E.2.  Sole Source purchase of proprietary materials for roadway reclamation and stabilization of County Road 47 with P2 Emulsions
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Co Rd 47 reclamation quote
	Item4.E.3.  HGACBuy Contract No HT11-07 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for a Tandem Dump Truck
	Item4.E.3._Att1_HGAC quote 4-10
	Item4.E.4.  Constructing the fence at the Nueces County Veterans Cemetery with Fencing Inc. of Texas
	Item4.E.4._Att1_VA cemetery fence quotes
	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _15 Summary
	Item4.F.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _15 Backup
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp&Contract _269 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Temp&Contract _269 Worksheets
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Unfreeze List _588 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel Chgs rcv'd through 4-9-10 Report
	Item5.A.  Christopher Cruz release of lien
	Item5.B.  Release of Lien David Allen Davis



